
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

JUNE 9,2009 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 9, 2009 

DEAR A HENDEEo 0000 THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIl MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PAR TICIP A TE, UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT, IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR RElI1ARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD 0 THANK YOU 

ROBERT I LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

TI-IOMAS l PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENT A nON OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
L REG 5/26/09 ---COW 5/26/09 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTI-I DISTRICT 
L BDC-PROJECTED ADDITONAL PROJECT COSTS:3306 GROVE AVE 
2. BDC-PARKING STRUCTURE PROPOSED RATES 
300 BDC-OAK PARK DEPOT LANDSCAPING 
4, BDC-CERMAK RD "WELCOME TO BERWYN" SIGN 
5. BDC-REQ FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING ON EXISTING COMlvlERCIAL LOAN 

GARV'S INN 
6, BDC-REQ FOR SUPPLEMENTAL TIF FUNDS-BRANDO'S INC, 6838 WINDSOR AVE 
7. BDC-REQ FOR SUPPLEMENTAL TIF FUNDS-LA NOTTE CAFE, 6822-24 WINDSOR 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. BUILDING DIRECTOR 
2, ORD-AMENDING CODE TO ADD & RECOGNIZE THE APPOINTED POSITION OF 

DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF 
3, APPT DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF- JOSEPH P DRURY 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
100 ORD-2009 PREVAILING WAGE 
2 APPROVAL OF CLOSED COW MINUTES 4/14/09 & 5/26/09 

em COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
L SKRYD-2600 HIGHLAND-HARVEY SOUTI-I SIDE ALLEY 
2, SKRYD-TRAFFIC SAFETY/ONE-WAY STREETS 
3, SKRYD-DIST 98 & 100 SCHOOL PLAYGROUNDS 
4. POLASHEK-STOP SIGN STIJDY FOR 19TH & GUNDERSON 



(1) 

(K.) 

5_ LAURETO-SECONDARY NA11E FOR CLINTON A VEIROOSEVELT RD 
CUL-DESAC 

6_ LAURETO-REQ FOR 15 MIN LOADING ZONE SIGN/GINA'S HOMElvfADE 
ITALIAN LEMONADE 

7. PARKlNU& TRAFFIC COMM-VACINFAIRWAY COMMERCIAL PRKNG&TRAFFIC 
CONTROL DEVICE REQ POLICY 

STAFF REPORTS 
1. LAW DEPT -ORD-P ARKlNG 21 ST & WESLEY A VE-REFERAL ITEM FROM 311 0/09 
2. PW DIR.-RENEW AL OF WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT WITH CH1CAGO 
3. PW DlR-RESUl,TS OF BIDS FOR WATER STORAGE REP AIRS 

CONSENT AGENDA: AlllTEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CoNSlDEllED ro BE ROUTINE IN NATURE AND 
W1l..L BE ENACTED m ONE MOTION. iHER.E \VU.LBENO SE.!'ARATE DISCUSSION OF IHESEITEMS UNl.ESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, n-l WHICH EVENT nIE ITEM wnL BE }tEM:OVED FROM THE eONSEN'! AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS TIIE FIRST fl'E,i AFTER 
Al'PROV AL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

L BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYROLL-5/27/09-$819,56L26 
2_ BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAY ABLES-6/9/09-$2,233,515 . .95 
3. CHAPMAN-HANDICAP SIGN-M ORNELAS-3548 EUCLID-APPROVE 
4_ PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-J. CAMP ANGNA-2525 OAK PARK AVE-APPROVE 
5. BLDG DIR-BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED MAY, 2009 
6_ COLLECTOR-BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED MAY, 2009 
7. FIRE CH1EF-FIRE PUP PROGRAM 2009 
8. ACE HARDWARE-SIDEWALK SALE-SETUP 8/28/09 EVENT 8/29/09 
9_ BLOCK PARTY-CONCORDIA LUTHERAN CH-3100 HOME-4111109 
10. BLOCKPARTY-2400 SCOVILLE-7/25/09 
11. BLOCKPARTY-1800 MAPLE-8/1109 
12 BLOCKPARTY-1600 GROVE-7/11I09 
13. BLOCKPARTY-2900 MAPLE-7/4/09 
14_ BLOCKPARTY-1900 CLINTON-6/13/09 
15. BLOCK PARTY-3200 WENONAH-EVENING 7/2/09 ALL DAY 7/3/09 
16. BLOCK PARTY-3600 MAPLE-7/18/09 
17. BLOCK PARTY-2700 WESLEY-8/8/09 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 39 

-CITY CLERK 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act. any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J PaVlik., City Clerk at 70817&&~2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

R Open FOlUm 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes of City Council Meeting-5/26/09 
2. Minutes of Committee of the Whole-5/26/09 

D.. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn Township/Health District 

Pages 

1- 6 
1- I 

I. Projected Additional Prqject Costs: 3306 Grove Ave. 1- 4 
2. Parking Structure Proposed Rates 1- 5 
3. Oak Park Depot Landscaping 1- 2 
4. Cermak Road "Welcome to Berwyn" Signs 1- 2 
5. Req for Additional Funding on Existing Commercial Loans-Garv's Inn 1- I 
6.. Req for Supplemental TIF Funds-Brando's Inc.-6838 Windsor Ave 1- I 
7.. Req for Supplemental TlF Funds-LaNotte Cafe-6822-24 Windsor 1- I 

F Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Building Director 1- 3 
2.. Ord-Amend Berwyn City Code to Add and Recognize Appointed 

Position of Deputy Police Chief 1- 4 
3. Appoint Deputy Police ChieOoseph P Drury 1- I 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
L 2009 Prevailing Wage Ordinance 
2. Approval of Closed COW Minutes 4114/09 and 5/26/09 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

1- 7 
1- I 

L Reports and Communications from Aldennen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
I. Slayd-2600 Highland - Harvey South Side Alley 1- 2 
2. Skryd-Traffic Safety / One-way Streets 1- 7 
3. Skryd-District 98 and 100 School Playgrounds 1- I 
4. Polashek-Stop Sign Study for 19th and Gunderson 1- I 
5. Laureto-Secondary Name for Clinton Ave/Roosevelt Rd to cul-de-sac 1- 2 
6. Laureto-Req for 15 min. Loading Zone Sign-Gina'a Italian Lemonade 

6737 W Roosevelt Road. 1- 2 
7. Parking and Traffic Comm-Vacin Fairway commercial Parking and 

Traffic Control Device Reg. Policy 1- II 

June 09, 2009 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

1 STAFF REPORTS 

L Law Dept-Ord-Parking 21 st & Wesley -Referral item from 3-10-09 1- I 
20 Pub Wks Dir- Renewal Water Supply Agreement w/City of Chicago 1- I 
30 Pub Wks Dir- Results of Bids for Water Storage Repairs 1- I 

K Consent Agenda 

L Budget Chairman-Payroll-5/27/09-$819,56126 I - I 
2 Budget Chairman-Payables-6/9/09-$2,233,515095 1- 12 
30. Chapman-Handicap Sign-M Ornelas-3548 Euclid-APPROVE 1- 5 
4. Paul-Handicap Sign-J. Campanga-2525 S .. Oak Park -APPROVE 1- 5 
50 Building Dir-Building & Permits for month of May, 2009 1- 9 
6. Collector-Business License Issued for May, 2009 1- 7 
7. Fire Chief-Fire PUP Program 2009 1- 3 
8. Ace Hardware-Sidewalk Sale-Set up 8-28-09-Event 8/29/09 1- I 
9. Block Party - Concordia Lutheran Church-3100 Home-4111/09 1- 3 
10. Block Party - 2400 Scoville-7/25/09 1- I 
I I. Block Party - 1800 Maple-811/09 1- 2 
120 Block Party - 1600 Grove-7/11/09 1- 2 
13.. Block Party 2900 Maple-7/4/09 1- 2 
14 .. Block Party - 1900 /Clinton-6/13/09 1- 2 
15. Block Party - 3200 Wenonah-evening 7-2-09 & All day 7/3/09 1- 2 
16. Block Party - 3600 Maple- 7118/09 1- 2 
17. Block Party - 2700 Wesley - 8/8/09 1- 2 

June 09, 2009 



C. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



~/\ 
V ROBERT J. LOVERO 

MAYOR 
THOMAS J. LOVERO 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

MAY 26,2009 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:14 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, 
Avila, Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the deceased Ms. Metido mother of Fire Engineer Carmen Metido,for the 
safety of our service men and women, police, firefighters, paramedics. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Resident Sandy 
Van Goethem spoke regarding the Tribune article in which Berwyn was 
recognized and also stated that the 16th Street theater has extended their 
performance of "Unveiled" for an additional week, Rick Toman, former 3rd 

ward alderman congratulated the new administration, resident, Joe 
Counsell spoke and asked questions regarding construction on Roosevelt 
Road, the Mayor read a letter from Commander Ben Pennacchio, 
Commodore Barry Post 256, thanking Alderman Laureto and volunteers for 
cleaning and decorating Commodore Barry's monument for the Memorial 
Day celebration, Alderman Skryd asked for volunteers for the Clean City 
Commission 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting of May 12, 2009, pt 
meeting, were submitted. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

5. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting of May 12, 2009, 2nd 

meeting, were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Avila, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

6. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding the bid 
opening for the Water Storage Tank Repairs. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to authorize the public works director, the 
corporate authority, and any other interested parties, to proceed to the 



BER\VYN CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 26, 2009 

conference room to open, tabulate, and return to the Council Chambers for 
reading. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

7. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding City Administrator and 
the appointment of Brian Pabst to the position. Thereafter, Chapman made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the elimination of the 
Adjudication/Parking Division along with an agreement with Metro Revenue 
Associates. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to 
concur and approve the contract as amended on face item #3 to read 
"ending on April 30, 2013". The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the City Attorney and the 
appointment of Anthony Bertuca to the position. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote, 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Administrative 
Assistant and the appointment of Jynette Ayala to the position. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve the 
appointment as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

11. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Supervisor of the 
Blight department and assigning Mary Del Medico to supervise the blight 
department under the Building Director. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to accept the matter as informational. The motion 
carried by a voice vote, 

12. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Community Relations 
Director and the appointment of Joseph Keating to the position, 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and 
approve the appointment as submitted. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, 
Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. 

13. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Aldermanic Committees 
along with an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 210.14 ON STANDING 
COMMITTEES IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 26, 2009 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Mayor submitted an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BERWYN CODE TO ELIMINATE 
UNNECCESSARY APPOINTED OFFICERS, AND ADD APPOINTED 
OFFICERS, IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the Berwyn Rental Center 
with the recommendation to give a 90 day notice terminating the contract. 
Thereafter, Alderman Paul requested the director of the Berwyn Housing 
Center to speak. Mayor Lovero allowed the director to address the Council. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
refer to the law department to enact termination notice. The motion 
carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, 
Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul, Santoyo 

16. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Notification of Written 
Orders entered at the Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceedings. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to accept the 
matter as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

17. Alderman Chapman submitted a communication regarding consideration of 
Suburban Dodge Economic Incentive Agreement penalty enforcement. 
Thereafter, 2 motions were made by Chapman. Motion #1 by Chapman and 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and to refer the matter to the law 
department to review the agreement. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Motion #2 by Chapman, and seconded by Boyajian, to concur with the 
recommendation for all further contracts voted for approval by this council, 
be copied/scanned and forwarded to the Mayor's office, Finance Director, 
the City Clerk, and the Berwyn Development Corporation. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

18. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication requesting Laptops for 
Aldermen. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 26, 2009 

refer the matter to the Committee of the Whole and the IT Director to 
research. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. Alderman Polashek submitted a communication regarding Garbage Cans on 
16th Street. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
refer the matter to the Public Works director for pricing and locations. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

20. Alderman Polashek submitted a communication regarding Crime Free Multi
Unit Ordinance pilot program for the 6th Ward. Thereafter, Polashek made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd, to refer the matter to the Committee of the 
Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. The bid tabulations for the Water Storage Tank Repairs were returned to 
Council for reading. Bids were submitted from the following: AM Coat 
Painting, Inc. $131,620, Neumann Company Contractors, $37,900, and 
Jetco, Ltd., $201,000. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to refer the matter to the Public Works committee and CDM 
Engineering for recommendation to the Public Works committee. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

22. The Public Works director submitted a request to reinstate the Forestry 
Division. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to 
concur. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. The Public Works director submitted a communication requesting approval 
of contract for Energy Efficiency Application Services with CDM. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the 
contract in an amount not to exceed $7,900. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

24. The Public Works director submitted a communication requesting renewal 
of Water Supply Agreement with the City of Chicago. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to refer the matter to the Law 
department and Public Works Committee. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

25. The Law department submitted a communication regarding the settlement 
of Case No. 08 CV 3837 in the amount of $115,000. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

26. The Law department submitted a communication regarding the settlement 
of Cas~ No. 08 CV 1951 in the amount of $20,001. Thereafter, Skryd made 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIl 
MAY 26, 2009 

a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve for payment. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

27. The Building director submitted a communication regard MacNeal Hospital 
banners. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote with 
Alderman Skryd voicing a contrary nay. 

28. The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission regarding the City of Berwyn 
obtaining recognition as a Certified Local Government by the United States 
Department of Interior. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to accept the matter as informational. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

29. The Traffic Engineer submitted a request to remove items from the Referral 
list. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to accept 
the matter as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

30. The CDBG director submitted a Resolution entitled 

Approval of Substantial Amendment to the City of Berwyn's 2008 
Action Plan Element of the Consolidated Plan for Community 
Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG), and for Authorization to 
submit Same to Appropriate Agencies 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
adopt the Resolution as submitted and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

31. Consent Agenda, K-1 through K-8 were submitted. 

K-1-The budget chairman submitted the payroll for May 13, 2009 in the 
amount of $905,308.97 

K-2-The budget chairman submitted the payables for May 26, 2009 in the 
amount of $1,203,243.37. 

K-3-Finance director, surplus vehicle, 2003 Ford Explorer 
K-4-Paul, handicap sign request, Fred Imperal, 6926 W. 29th St. Approve 
K-5-St Leonard School request to close Clarence Ave between 33rd &. 34th 

Street on June 3, 2009 
K-6-Block party 2300 block of Harvey on June 6, 2009 
K-7-Block party 2100 Highland on June 6, 2009 
K-8-Block party 3100 Euclid on August 1, 2009 
K-9-Fitzgerald's American Music Festival July 1 through July 4, 2009 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 26, 2009 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman to concur and 
approve by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

32. Alderman Paul called for a Parking and Traffic Committee meeting on 
Wednesday, June 3, 2009 at 6:00 p.m, for referrals. 

33. Alderman Skryd called for an Administration Committee meeting on 
Monday, June 8, 2009 at 6:30 p.m. for referrals. 

34. Alderman Santoy called for a Business, License, and Taxation Committee 
meeting on Wednesday, June 10, 2009 at 6: 30 p.m. for referrals. 

35. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Avila, and seconded by Laureto, to adjourn at the hour of 
8:51 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 
( 

avlik 

6 



ROBERT J. lOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MAY 26, 2009 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 7:00 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Absent: none. 

2. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to close the Committee of 
the Whole for pending litigation, personnel, contract negotiations, land 
development 

3. Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, in closed, to reopen and 
adjourn at the hour of 8:06 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 



D. Bid Openings-Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



yn clevelopn,ent 
CORPORATIOI, 

June 9, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Projected Additional Project Costs: 3306 Grove Avenue 

Elected Officials: 

The parking structure being constructed at .3320 Grove Avenue is being 
construction within two feet of the building on the adjacent property to the north, 
.3306 Grove Avenue. The owners ofthis building have expressed a number of 
concerns, including: 

I. The view from the five windows in their south wall will be completely 
obstructed by the solid north wall of the parking structure. 

2. The windows will be less secure because they will not be visible from Grove 
Avenue. 

3. Access to perfonn maintenance on the exterior of their south wall will be 
significantly curtailed. 

4. The space between the two buildings may be conducive to vandalism or other 
undesirable activity. 

The BDC and Alfred Benesch (Owner's Representative) have met with the 
property owners to discuss these issues in detail. Based upon these discussions 
and the opinion of the Owners' Representative it is recommended that funding be 
specifically approved for the following work, as agreed to by the property owners: 

1. Fill in five windows with masonry (exterior) and drywall on stud framing 
(interior) and repaint the interior ofthe south wall in affected rooms. 

2. Repair cracks in exterior masomy and apply weatherproof sealant to the south 
wall exterior surface 

3. Install a lockable chain link gate across the west end of the two-foot space 
between the existing building and the parking structure. 

S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

B~rwyn, IL 60402 
. ],,;' 

708.788.8100 

f~x: 708. 788.0966 

;vVww.berwynnet 
: .~.::, 
: "~';i 



nOrlA/"n development 
o R P 0 RAT I 0 the effect ofthis work will be to improve the security of the building at 3.306 

,~ .. 

:~". 
5~p 5 Oak Park Avenue 
S'econd Floor 
~~'i\i.!yn, IL 60402 
']:!I>:, 

708.788.8100 ,-:c .. ' 
f~x,?08.788.0966 

~w.berwynnet 
·:ir'. 

Grove Avenue by preventing access from the south and to substantially increase 
the time before the south wall of that building will require maintenance. 

The most efficient way to have this work performed is by Power Construction 
Company and their subcontractors, so that the work may be coordinated with 
similar and adjacent work on the parking structure. Power has submitted a cost 
proposal, which is currently being negotiated. 

We are requesting Council's consideration to approve the release of $70,000 to 
cover the cost of this work, based on Power's initials cost proposal and including 
a 25% contingency. The precise scope of work has a degree of uncertainty due to 
unknowns in the construction of the existing wall, which will only be resolved 
when the windows are removed. The Change Order to Power's contract will 
stipulate a base fee for the basic scope of work, with any additional work required 
to be paid on a time and material basis. In this way, we hope to keep actual costs 
to a minimum. Approval of these funds will enable the proposed work to proceed 
on an optimum schedule, utilizing subcontractors when they have already 
mobilized to the project site for work on the parking structure. 

The project is still under budget and this release of funds will not jeopardize the 
project being delivered within budget. 

Attached for your review, is the Owner's Representative reconm1endation 
regarding the aforementioned release of funds. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

ratcher 
Senior Urban Planner 



benesch 
o.lfred benesch & compo.ny 
Engineel"s· Surveyol"s· Planners 
205 North Michigan Avenue· Suite 2400· Chlcago, IL 60b01~5q27 
312~565~0450 • Fax: 312~565M2497 • www,benesch,com 

June 3, 2009 

Ms. Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S .. Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Subject: Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure 
Projected Additional Project Costs 
Benesch Reference No .. 3964 

Dear Ms. Bratcher: 

The Berwyn Municipal Parking Structure is being constructed within two feet of the building on the 
adjacent property to the north, 3306 Grove Avenue. The owners of this building have expressed a 
number of concerns, including: 

The view from the five windows in their south wall will be completely obstructed by the solid 
north wall of the parking structure. 

2. The windows will be less secure because they will not be visible from Grove Avenue. 
3.. Access to perform maintenance on the exterior oftheir south wall will be significantly curtailed. 
4. The space between the two buildings may be conducive to loitering, vandalism or other 

undesirable activity. 

As it is our understanding that the Berwyn Development Corporation and the City of Berwyn wish to 
address these concerns, within the budget allocated for the parking structure project, we recommend that 
funding be specifically approved for the following work, as agreed to by the property owners: 

1. Fill in five windows with masonry (exterior) and drywall on stud framing (interior) and repaint 
the interior of the south waH in affected rooms .. 

2. Repair cracks in exterior masonry and apply weatherproof sealant to the south wall exterior 
surface. 

3. Install a lockable chain link gate across the west end ofthe two-foot space between the existing 
building and the parking structure. 

The effect ofthis work will be to improve the security of the building at 3306 Grove Avenue by 
preventing access from the south and to substantially increase tile time before the south wall of that 
building will require maintenance. 

The most efficient way to have this work performed is by Power Construction Company (Power) and 
their subcontractors, so that the work may be coordinated with similar and adjacent work on the parking 
structure. Power has submitted a cost proposal, which is currently being negotiated. 

Allentown, PA Chicago, IL Kenosha, WI LanSing, MI Pottsville, PA 



Ms. Sara Bratcher, Senior Urban Planner 
June 3, 2009 
Page 2 

o.lfred benesch & compo.ny 

We recommend that the City Council approve release of $70,000 to cover the cost of this work, based on 
Power's initial cost proposal and including a 25% contingency .. The precise scope of work has a degree 
of uncertainty due to unknowns in the construction of the existing wall, which will only be resolved when 
the windows are removed. The Change Order to Power's contract will stipulate a base fee for the basic 
scope of work, with any additional work required to be paid on a time and material basis. In this way, we 
hope to keep actual costs to a minimum. Approval of these funds will enable the proposed work to 
proceed on an optimum schedule, utilizing subcontractors when they have aheady mobilized to the 
pr()ject site for work on the parking structure. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Yours truly, 

hl.lJ~ 
Sara L. DaVIS, S.E., P.E. 
Project Manager 



"orll,I\/11 development 
ORPORATIOI" 

June 9, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of tbe Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, 1L 60402 

Re: Parking Structure Proposed Rates 

Elected Officials: 

We are requesting Council's consideration to approve tbe proposed rate structure 
below for parking in the 3320 Grove Avenue parking structure. The rates were 
determined based on fair market rates of other local communities, the BNSF lease 
agreement, the Metra grant agreement, City Traffic Engineer and City Finance 
Director input These rates could be altered in the future depending on consunler 
response (it would require reprogramming the payment machines and installing 
new rate signage). 

The BDC worked with the City's Traffic Engineer in determining final rates and 
relevant details. As part ofthe rate approval, several city parking ordinances will 
need to be anlended.. The Traffic Engineer will be bringing these proposed 
ordinance changes for Council review in September, 2009 

Proposed Rates 
• Daily Rate, defined as parking in deck between Sam-midnight, seven days a 
week 

$0.25 per hour ($3 maximunl per day) 
• Overnight Rate, defined as parking in deck between midnight and 5am. 

$2 per night 
*Commuter rates were already established at $330 per year 

Attached is a detailed memo showing not only the rate structures, but also other 
relevant information such as: rates charged by other communities and forecasted 
revenue estimates .. The Traffic Engineer has also submitted a letter of rate 
recommendation for Council which is attached to this packet 

'j'i}' k Respectfully Submitted, 
'.3., .. ~.:.f.?-. S, Oa Park Avenue I d 
Second Floor 0/:fA~ 
'.B~r\"yn, IL 60402 B t h ""'. ara ,. ra c er 
7,(JH:788.8100 Senior Urban Planner 
fuli:708. 788.0966 . " .. ~ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nicole Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·0285 
www,berwyn·il gov 

June 2, 2009 

To: Mayor Robert J Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Parking Structure Rates 

I have assisted Sara Bratcher, with the BDC, in the development of the parking structure rates to be 
presented on June 9, 2009 These rates are based on her research of the surrounding areas and I feel 
that these rates are comparable with other communities 

With the adoption of these rates and comments received from Metra, updates to our parking ordinances 
will be required. I will be more than happy to work with the City Attorney in making these updates upon 
my return from maternity leave in September 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions 
Sincerely, 

~f{! 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 



MEMO 

Re: Parking Structure Proposed Rates June 9, 2009 

Below is the proposed rate structure for the new municipal parking structure located at 
3320 Grove Avenue, The rates were determined based on fair market rates of other local 
communities, BNSF lease agreement and Metra grant agreement. These rates can be 
changed depending on consumer response, once programmed into the payment machines, 
(altering payment structure would require new payment signage). 

The tenn "Commuter Use" is defined as Monday-Friday, 6am-6pm, per the City's grant 
agreement with Metra, 

Reserved Parking Spaces (Former Grove Lot Reserved Spaces) 

Prior to construction of the deck, the site was used as a municipal parking lot. Because it 
was solely owned by the City of Berwyn, no additional levels of approval were necessary 
by Metra or BNSF in reference to rates charged, usage etc" Previously people were able 
to purchase reserved parking spaces, for commuter and business purposes, at an increased 
amount of $390 per year, 

Because the new parking structure is being partially funded through Metra and due to the 
commuter parking relocation agreement, the City needs Metra approval to alter the rates 
or use of commuter parking, After discussing tllis with the Director of Community 
Affairs for Metra, the option of creating reserved commuter spaces within the deck is not 
available, Metra requires all commuter spaces to be available on a first come, first serve 
basis both in the deck and along the rail right of way 

During Metra designated commuter hours there are 300 spaces reserved for commuters 
and 78 remaitling, a good portion of the remaining spaces will be assigned to incoming 
retail tenants of the structure, Therefore, it appears to be the best option to no longer 
allow reserved parking, on the basis there will be plenty of commuter spaces and 
remaining available parking spaces will be charged a very low rate for use 

Parking Space Allocation 

• Total Spaces: 378 
• Reserved for Commuter Use: 300 
• Open Business Parking during Commuter Use: 78 
• Open parking evenings and weekends: 378 



• Daily Rate, defined as parking in deck between Sam-midnight, seven days a week 
$0.25 per hour ($3 per day maximum) 

• Overnight Rate, defined as parking in deck between midnight-Sam 
$2,00 per evening 

Overnight parkers must exit the deck or pay additional beginning at 8am .. 
Overnight allowed only in business parking Sunday-Thursday nights. 
Overnight allowed in all spaces Friday & Saturday nights .. 

Forecasted Revenue Figures 

• Daily: 78 spaces x $3 per day = $234 x 240 days per year = $56,160 per year" revenue 

• Overnight: 5 users per night x 365 days = $1,825 x $2 per night = $,3,650 per year rev. 

• Commuter Permits: $330 per year x 300 permit spaces = $99,000 per year rev. 

Forecasted Annual Income Parking Rate Revenue: $158,810 

Free Holidays 
Holidays were determined based on Federal holiday schedule 

• New Year's Day 
• Martin Luther ICing Jr. Day 
• President's Day 
• Memorial Day 
• 4th of July 
• Labor Day 
• Columbus Day 
• Veterans Day 
• Thanksgiving Day 
• Christmas Day 

Surronnding Area Parking Rates 

• Oak Park: 
Daily: $27.50 - $41.25 per month 
Overnight: $10 per night 

• Downers Grove: 
Daily: $3 per day 



• Elmhurst: 
Daily: $1.50 per day 
Ovemight: $15 per month 

• Orlan d Park: 
Daily: $1 

• Naperville: 
Daily: $2 

• Aurora: 
Daily: $150 - $2 
Ovemight: $25 per month 

• Clarendon Hills: 
Daily: $5 

• Hinsdale: 
Daily: $0.25 per hour 

• Roselle: 
Daily: $1 

*/lot all rates are sole()1 exclusive o/parki/lg stl'llctures* 



belwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S, Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

wwwberwyn,net 

June 4, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Oak Park Depot Landscaping 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

It was recently identified by the Depot District TIF Committee that a new 
landscape design was needed for the land surrounding the Depot Station. The 
BDC enlisted the expertise of a landscape designer to design a new landscaping 
plan for both the north and the south sides of the tracks around the Depot. 

The new design includes mainly perennials in a variety of colors that should 
provide for year round color at the Depot StatioIL Also included within the scope 
is the initial prep work tree pruning and retention wall repairs. The Berwyn 
Development Corporation is seeking City Council approval of the landscape 
design and authorization of funds not to exceed $25,000 for the completion of this 
project. The Depot TIF District would be the funding source for the improvement 
if City Council so chooses to authorize which has the needed funds to cover the 
specified amount. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration. 

At;t/l~~~ 
Executive Director 



_._ .. ..... 
,,' .... , ... ,.,.."', .... ""'. 

n~wll·"""'O 
l'UA."u,UtU --

I 

i, , . A"',I ~ 

~dk~l) 



11 development 
CORPORATIOI" 

3322 SOak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708788,8100 

fax: 708,788 . .0966 

www.berwyn.net 

June 4, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Cermak Road "Welcome to Bel-wyn" Signs 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

As part of the Cermak Median Improvements that were completed last year, it 
was identified that the "Welcome to Berwyn" signs were deteriorating and needed 
replacing, To that end, the BDC engaged sign maker "Chicagold" to design 
modem replacements that would be placed in the median at Cermak/Harlem and 
Cermak/Lombard 

The six designs that Chicagold created were submitted to the Cermak Road TIF 
Committee in which the attached design was selected, The selected design 
capitalizes upon Berwyn's rich history of bungalow homes and the City slogan 
"City of Homes," Additionally, the selected sign design was reviewed by the 
Main Street Program.. An area for a Main Street placard is allocated and will be 
installed after their designation is achieved, 

The Berwyn Development Corporation is seeking City Council approval of the 
design and authorizing the funding not to exceed $12,350 for the removal of 
existing signage, manufacturing, permitting, and installation of these two (2) 
signs, The Cermak TIF District would be the funding source for the 
improvement if City Council so chooses to authorize which has the needed funds 
to cover the specified amount 

~~x~r:~mitted for your consideration, 

Uony ~riffin 
Executive Director 



( 84" 

, ---~ .. ------------r 

20.5" 

28.5" 

GRADE 
~ ~ .... ----.~---~ , 

3.5" 38" 3.5" 

BERWYN SIGN LAYOUT #1 REV. (GOLD LmERING) 

Sign face to be sandblasted 1.5" thick Western Red Cedar with raised lettering or routed 
1.5" thick High Density Urethane laminated to 3mm Dibond rigid aluminum backer with 
raised and/or v-cut incised lettering. 4x4 Western Red Cedar posts with decorative wooden 
or pvc lattice between posts. 

~ 

72" 

© Chicagold Sign Co.! All Rights Reserved. 



berwyn developrnelit 
CORPORATION 

June 4, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Request for Additional Funding on Existing Commercial Loan - Garv's Inn 

Dear Mayor & Members of the City Council, 

In July of 2008, a commercial loan for the aforementioned business was fully processed 
and approved through the commercial loan program in the amount of $105,000 plus 
loan costs. Since this time, the operator has purchased the site and completed 95% of 
the needed renovations. Applicant is seeking an additional $10,000 in commercial loan 
proceeds to finish the project and re-open the business within the next 60 days. After 
review by staff, the Commercial Loan Committee and the Board of Directors, a 
recommendation for approval in the amount of $10,000 in supplemental funds was 
approved for this applicant/application. 

We would appreciate your consideration of this commercial loan application, contingent 
upon execution of the required note, personal guarantee, and equipment lien to secure 
the debt. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

~.Cf::~ 
Anthony W. !g'riffin 
Executive Director 

3322 5 .. 0ak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 70R 788. 0966 

www.berwyn.net 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S,Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708788Bl00 

fax: 708,788 0966 

www.berwyn.net 

June 4, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Request for Supplemental TIF Funds - Brando's Inc., 68,38 Windsor Ave. 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

In 2008, the aforementioned new business was approved for TIF funding up to 
$60,000 of the $117,971.52 constmction budget. Applicants covered the remaining 
costs and also purchased the building. A substantial amount of the work has been 
completed with an expected completion date of September, 2009. Applicants are 
seeking additional TIF funds due to cost overruns, change in project scope, and 
changes required to meet compliance with the building code, Applicant submitted 
an additional cost estimate of $64,320. 

BDC staff were asked to perform due diligence on the additional requested funds by 
the TIF Committee for the project which included: independent general contractor 
visit to the site and review of proposed additions to the scope of work; review of 
IIF eligible costs; review of costs associated with project scope changes; review of 
costs associated due to issues identified in plan review, After analysis of the 
request and past practices, staff recommended to assist only with associated costs 
due to issues identified in plan review which limited the eligible scope to $31,370, 
The BDC Board of Directors agreed with the participation for an additional $16,000 
of the total construction budget of $182,291.52. 

Based on tins information, the City Council is being asked to approve supplemental 
TIF monies up to a maximwn of$16,000. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

r#0.C' 
Anthony Vvl,J;riffin 
Executive Director 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S.Oal< Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708788 . .8100 

fax: 708788.0966 

wwwberwyn.net 

June 4, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members oftbe Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Request for Supplemental TIF Funds - LaNotte Cafe, 6822-24 Windsor 
Ave. 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

In December of 2008, the aforementioned existing business was approved for TIF 
funding up to $63,012.50 of the $126,025 construction budget in order to enhance 
and expand current operations. Applicant is covering the remaining costs.. The 
applicant has moved through the City'S plan review process since tillS time with 
construction to begin in the immediate future.. Applicant is seeking additional TIF 
funds due to a change in project scope and changes required to meet compliance 
with the building code. Applicant submitted an additional cost estimate of 
$64,320. 

BDC staff were asked to perform due diligence on the additional requested funds 
by the TIF Committee for the project which included: independent general 
contractor visit to the site and review of proposed additions to the scope of work; 
review of TIF eligible costs; review of costs associated with project scope 
changes; review of costs associated due to issues identified in plan review. After 
analysis of the request and past practices, staff recommended to assist only with 
associated costs due to issues identified in plan review which limited the eligible 
scope to $10,430.00. The BDC Board of Directors agreed with the participation 
for an additional $5,215 of the total construction budget of $190,345. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve 
supplemental TIF monies up to a maximum of $5,215. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

'/}-f: [JJ ~"'-. 
.l?iliony 'w @riffin 
Executive Director 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



/ ~\ity of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www berwyn-il gov 

June 6, 2009 

Members ofthe City Council 

Re: Building Director 

Conncil Members: 

I am requesting your concurrence of Charles D, Lazzara as the Building Director effective 
June 10,2009. He will be replacing Daniel LeBeau, who will remain until Jnne 30,2009 to 
help with transition. Mr. Lazzara will be paid $58,000 per year to be increased to $60,000 
once ICC certification has been obtained, 

Thank you for your concurrence in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

~.0~}1-
Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 



Charles D. Lazzara 
2715 West 90th Place 

Evergreen Park, IL 60805 
Voice: 708A23.0083 

Consulting New Business Development Inspection Supervision Proposal Writing 
Scheduling Project Management Client Relations Contract Negotiations Supply Chain 

Compliance Contracting Estimating Quality Assurance 

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS 

, Strong project and mechanical aptitude as demonstrated across multiple disciplines, ensuring' 
functionality of buildings, infrastructure, equipment and fixtures for environmentally sound . 
operations and maintenance. Dedicated, high-energy, intuitive project leader with years of 
experience in project management, supervision, and consulting experience. Results driven 

management style, adept in a challenging environment 

, Major strengths include strong leadership, excellent communication skills, competent, strong 
team player, attention to detail, dutiful respect for compliance in regulated environments, as 

well as supervisory skills including human resources, scheduling, procurement, training, 
payroll, and other administrative tasks. Thorough knowledge of contracting practices. 

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

Consulting - Roofing System Technologies - Consulted top tier commercial/industrial client 
base in the maintenance and replacement of roofing systems Developed roof systems to 

the client's needs based on manufacturers specifications and installation guidelines .. 
Performed on site inspections during installations to ensure speCification applications and 
good roofing practices .. Supported client decision-making process on significant projects 

spanning technical performance and lifetime cost-value analysis. Coordinated 
comprehensive site studies including infra-red scanning, core sampling and photo 

i documentation, establishing mechanical limitations, and performance history across a range 
of system technologies .. Managed overall client experience from proposal development to 

project completion, including quality assurance, customer complaints, scheduling etc. 

Operations Management - Directly involved in all aspects of business operation from . 
, comprehensive administrative duties to sales. Aided in the development and implementation: 
. of policy, program administration, and other executive functions. Managed personnel and 
, resources for maintenance crew of over 50 technicians during emergency situations .. Worked: 
i directly with general contractors, municipalities, utilities and end customers in permitting and ' 
,ensuring regulatory compliance. Reviewed blue prints submitted by general contractors prior' 

to job start to ensure projects were bid according to county highway construction code and . 
specification Performed preliminary and ongoing job inspections to ensure construction 
codes were followed. Completed final inspections and issued citations for violations on a 

county level. 



.. _---------_._--------

Charles D. Lazzara 2715 West 90'" Place Evergreen Park, IL 60805 
Voice: 708.423,0083 

New Business Development - Managed established key client base and developed new 
, business/markets. Solicited and maintained a client base including key accounts with 
: property management companies such as Prologis, Hamilton Partners, Centerpoint Property 

Trust and AMB Property Corporation, Managed customer relationships on a one-terone 
basis, ensuring superior customer service levels and loyalty .. 

i 

; General Contracting - Residential Rehabilitation & Remodeling - Performed estimates and 
: developed proposals for residential client base Acquired necessary building permits prior to 
, job start, Performed custom interior and exterior carpentry, electrical installations and 
, repairs, masonry and foundation repairs, custom fence and patio installations.. Performed 
historic residential renovations according to local historic preservation guidelines and ensured: 

all work met associated building code guidelines . 

ACCOMPLISHMENT HIGHLIGHTS 

• Directed on-premise estimations for roofing system installations and service related 
problems. 

• Managed procurement of materials and equipment as well as 16 crewmembers .. 

• Developed professional relationships with contracting community 

• Implemented various policy changes related to work site safety and efficiencies 

Reorganized county permit division District Five - Blue Island 

WORKHISTORY 

• SUperintendent, Crawford Roof Maintenance Service, Chicago, IL: 2002 - 2009 
• Project Manager/Consultant, Centimark, West Chicago, IL: 1998 - 2002 

• Owner, Charles Specialty Contracting, Berwyn, IL: 1995- 1998 
• Project Manager, Cook County Highway Dept, Blue Island, IL: 1987 -1995 

• Co-OwnerlPresident, Thomas Charles, Berwyn, IL: 1990 - 1994 

Additional work history available upon request. 

EDUCATION 

• Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communication, Minor in Psychology, Saint Ambrose 
University, Davenport, IA 

References and available upon request 



" 4;bert J. Lovero 
, Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www,berwyn-U,gov 

June 9, 2009 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Ordinance amending the Berwyn City Code to add and recognize the appointed position of 
Deputy Police Chief, in the City of Berwyn, Cook County, lllinois 

Council Members: 

I am submitting the attached ordinance for your consideration, This ordinance adds and recognizes the 
Appointed position of Deputy Police Chief effective immediately, 

RespectfuUy submitted, 

w.\dl ~ 
Robert J. Lor-
Mayor 



ORDINANCE __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BERWYN CITY CODE TO ADD AND 
RECOGNIZE THE APPOINTED POSITION OF DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF IN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

NOW, THEREFORE, BF, IT ORDAINED BY the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

Section 242,03, Chapter 242, Appointed Officers; Appointment Procedure is hereby amended 
to read as follows; (with proposed additions underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 

242.03 APPOINTED OFFICERS: APPOINTMENT PROCEDURE, 

(a) With the exception of the officers listed in Section 242.Dl, all City officers shall be 

appointed by the Mayor, by and with the consent of CounciL Whenever a vacancy occurs in any office 

provided for in subsection (b) hereof, the Mayor shall present to Council, within thirty days of the 

occurrence creating such vacancy, the name of the appointee to such office, or shall, within such thirty 

days, inform Council of a temporary appointment, if such is the case, No person may be appointed to 

or temporarily hold any office provided for in subsection (b )hereof unless and until such person: 

(1) Has earned a high school diploma or the equivalent; 

(2) Is not is arrears in the payment of any tax or other indebtedness due to the City; and 

(3) Is not indicted for nor has been convicted of, in any court located in the United States, 
and still serving sentence for any infamous crime, bribery, perjury, or other felony involving the 
characteristics of dishonesty, falsehood or fraud 

Subsection (a) (1) shall not apply to a person who is being appointed to an office which 
he or she held with the City prior to January 1,2004, 

(b) Appointed City Officers shall include the following: 



Administrative Assistant (to the Mayor's Department), 
Assistant Fire Chief, 
Associate City Attorney, 
Building Director, 
Chaplains, Police and Fire Departments (two), 
City Administrator, 
City Collector 
City Attorney, 
City Prosecutor, 
Community Relations Commission Director, 
Deputy Fire Chiefs (four), 
Deputy Police Chief, 
Director of Community Development, 
Director of Information Technology, 
Director of Community Outrca€h, 
Director of Finance, 
Director of Human Resources, 
Director of Neighborhood Affairs, 
Director of Public Works, 
Fire Chief, 
Police Chief, 
Recreation Director and 

Any other officers that council may consider necessary and expedient; and provided for by 
ordinance 



SECTION 2 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the 
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance, 

SECTION 3 

All ordinances conflict here,vith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

SECTION 4 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on or after its passage, approval and 
publication as provided by law, 

Passed this _______ day of _________ , 2009 

VOTil'JG AYE: _____________________ _ 

VOTINGNAY: _________________________________________ __ 

EXCUSED: ______________________ __ 

ABSTAlN: _______________________________ _ 

DEPOSITED in my office this _____ day of __________ ,2009 

Thomas }, Pavlik, City Clerk 

Approved this _______ da,y ________ , 2009 

Robert J, Lovere, Mayor 
City of Berwyn 



Robert J. Lovero 
( Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
V/9 
\ 6700 West 26ili Street BeI"~'1l, illinois 60402-0701 TeJephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www,ben'Yn-U,gov 

June 9,2009 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Deputy Police Chief 

Council Members: 

I am requesting your concurrence of Lieutenant Joseph p, Drury, as the Deputy Police Chief, 
Lieutenant Drury will remain at the same salary, 

Respectfully submitted, 

~\V---
Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



/" ~bert J. Lovero 
( Mayor 

j/ 
Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-ilgov 

.June 5, 2009 

Mayor Robert J, Lovero 
And Council Members 
6700 W, 26th St. 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Prevailing Wage Ordinance 

Attached, I submit for your perusal, the 2009 Prevailing Wage 
Ordinance "an act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other 
workers employed in any public works by the City of Berwyn or any 
public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for 
public Works." 

Upon adoption, the Notice of Adoption will be published in a local 
newspaper with the cost being shared by the Health, Town and City. 

TJP:lps 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE PREVAILING 
WAGE STANDARDS FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
TOM PAVLIK, Clerk 

JOSEPH M. KROC, Treasurer 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY BOYAJIAN 
MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SAN TOY 

THEODOREPOLASHEK 
RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 08 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95th Street - Evergreen Park, Illinois 60805 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE PREVAILING 
WAGE STANDARDS FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted the "Prevailing Wage Act," 820 ILCS 13011 et 

seq. (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act requires that the Ci1y of Berwyn investigate and ascertain the prevailing 

rate of wages as defIned in the Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of said 

City of Berwyn employed in performing construction of public works, for said Ci1y of Berwyn. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and Ci1y Council of the Ci1y of Berwyn, 

Cook Coun1y, Illinois, in the exercise of its home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by the Prevailing Wage Act, the general 

prevailing rates of wages in this 10cali1y for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in 

construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Ci1y of Berwyn is hereby 

ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rates of wages for construction working the Cook Coun1y 

area, as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June of the current year 

(See Exhibit" A"). The defInition of any terms appearing in tIllS ordinance which are also used in the 

Act shall be the same as in the Act 

As required by the Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rates of wages by the 

Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June construction 

-2-



undertaken by the City of Berwyn. The defInition of any terms appearing in the ordinance which 

area also used in the Act shall be the same as in the Act. 

SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing 

rates of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction 

undertal<en of the City of Berwyn to the extent required by the Act 

SECTION 3: TI1e City Clerk shall publicly post tlus determination or any revisions of such 

prevailing rate of wages, and keep it available for inspection at tl1e City Hall by any interested party. 

A copy offue determination or of the currently revised determination oftl1e prevailing rates of wages 

then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifIcations. 

SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this detemUnation to ar1Y employer and to 

any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their 

names and addressed ar1d have requested copies of any determination stating the particular rates and 

fue particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 

SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall promptly file a certifIed copy of this ordinance with the 

Honorable Jesse White, Secretary of State of Illinois, Index Department III East Monroe Street, 

Springfield, JL 62706 and with the Illinois Department of Labor, Fair Labor Standards Division, One 

West Old State Capitol Plaza, Room 300, Springfield, JL 62701-

SECTION 6: WitlUn thirty (0) days after the filing wifu the Secretary of State, tl1e City 

Clerk shall cause a notice to be published in a newspaper of general circulation within the City 

stating: 

SECTION 7: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

invalid, fue invalidity fuereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

-3-



SECTION 8: All ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 9: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of June, 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

I I 
YES 

I 
NO 

I 
ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT 

I 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

Lovero (Mayor) 

TOTAL 

I I I I I , 

-4-



APPROVED by the Mayor on June ____ , 2009, 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1 Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert 1 Lovero 
Mayor 

-5-



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2009 
Trade Name RG TYP C Base FRHAN' *N-F>8 OSA aSH H/W Pensn Vac rrng 
=~=~================ === 
ASBESTOS ABT-GEN ALL 34.750 35.250 1 .. 5 15 20 8.830 6170 0 cODa 00270 
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC B10 29.930 0.000 1 5 1.5 2.0 9170 9.260 0 000 0.320 
BOILER11AKER BLD 41.230 44 940 2. 0 2.0 2.0 60720 80940 0 .000 0 350 
BFICK l'1ASON BLD 38 .. 030 4l. 830 1. 5 1.5 2.0 8000 9.970 O. 000 0 .550 
CARPENTER ]l.LL 39 ,770 41 770 1 5 1.5 2.0 9.460 7.790 0 000 0 ,4. 90 
CEt>1ENT MASON ALL 41 .850 43.850 2 .. 0 1.5 2.0 7. 850 7.410 0 .000 O. 170 
CERAl'1I C 'I n·E Fl~SHER BLD 32. 150 0.000 2 0 1.5 2.0 6 ,150 7.370 O. 000 0 380 
COl-1Mc ELECT .. BLD 35 440 37 940 1 .5 1.5 2 0 7. 400 7.660 0 000 0 .. 700 
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP ALL 38 .600 44,,970 1.5 1.5 20 9.110 11. 34 0 .000 0.290 
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN ALL 30. 110 44.970 1 5 1.5 2.0 7.120 8.850 O. 000 0.230 
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN ALL 38 .600 44 970 1.5 1.5 2 0 9.110 11. 34 0 000 0.290 
ELECTRICIAN >.LL 39 .. 400 42.000 1 5 1 .. 5 2.0 10.83 8.740 0 .. 000 0.750 
ELEVA'IOR CONSTRUCTOR BLD 44.930 50.550 2. 0 2 .0 2.0 9.525 8.210 2 700 0.000 
FENCE ERECTOR ALL 30.700 32.200 1 .5 1.5 2.0 7.950 8.430 0 .000 0500 
GLAZIER BLD 37 .. 000 38.500 1 .5 1.5 2.0 7.340 12.05 O. 000 0.740 
HI/FROST INSULATOR BLD 39 900 42400 1.5 1.5 2.0 9 170 10 .. 46 0 .000 0.320 
IRON" \'70RKER ALL 40.250 42.250 2.0 2.0 2.0 9950 14.74 0 .000 0300 
LABORER ALL 34.750 35.500 1.5 1.5 20 8.830 6.170 O. 000 0 .. 270 
LATHER ALL 39 .. 770 U .770 1. 5 1.5 20 9.460 7 790 0 .000 0.490 
MACHINIST, BLD 40.530 42,,530 1 5 1.5 2.0 7.000 7,670 0 .650 0.000 
HARBLE FINISHERS ALL 28.650 0.000 1. 5 1.5 20 7 .. 920 9.970 O. 000 0.550 
MARBLE MASON BLD 38.030 41. 830 1. 5 1.5 2.0 8.000 9.970 0 .000 0550 
~~TERIAL TESTER I ALL 24 .. 750 0.000 1 .5 1.5 2.0 8.830 6. 170 0 .. 000 0 270 
MATERIALS 'fESTER II ]l.LL 29 .. 750 0.000 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.830 6 170 0 .000 O. 270 
MILLWRIGHT fl..LL 39.770 41. 770 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.460 7,790 O. 000 0.490 
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 1 43.800 47.800 2.0 2.0 2.0 9 .. 600 6.550 1. 900 1. 000 
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 2 42 500 47.800 2 0 2.0 2.0 9.600 6.550 1 900 1. ODD 
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 3 39.950 47800 2 .. 0 2 .. 0 2.0 9.600 6.550 1.900 1.000 
OPERATING ENGINEER BLD 4 38.200 47 .. 800 2 0 2.0 2 .. 0 9 600 6.550 1. 900 1. 000 
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 1 47.250 47.250 1 .5 1..5 2 .0 6.850 5.600 1. 900 0.000 
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 2 45.750 47 250 1.5 1 5 2 0 6.850 5 .. 600 1..900 0 .000 
OPERA'IING ENGINEER FLT 3 40.700 47 .. 250 1 5 1.5 2 .0 6850 5.600 1 900 O . 000 
OPERATING ENGINEER FLT 4 33.850 n. 250 1 . 5 1.5 2. 0 6 850 5600 1. 900 O. 000 
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 1 42.000 46. 000 1. 5 1.5 2.0 9.600 6.550 1. 900 1 .000 
OPERATING ENGINEER Ht'lY 2 41. 450 46. 000 1 .5 1.5 2.0 9.600 6 550 1. 900 1. 000 
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 3 39 .. 400 46 000 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.600 6.550 1 900 1.000 
OPERATING ENGINEER H\'lY 4 38.000 46 .000 1.5 1.5 2.0 9 600 6.550 1. 900 1000 
OPERATING ENGINEER HWY 5 36.800 46. 000 1.5 1.5 2 .. 0 9 600 6.550 1.900 1 .000 
ORNAHNTL IRON WORKER ALL 39 050 41 300 2.0 2.0 2,,0 7" 950 13.19 0 .. 000 0 500 
PAIl-lTER ]\.l·L 36.900 41. 510 1 5 1.5 1.5 7.350 8. 400 0.000 0 .470 
PAINTER SIGNS BLD 30.820 34 600 1.5 1.5 15 2.600 2 470 0.000 O. 000 
PILEDRIVER ALL 39.770 41,770 1.5 1 5 2 0 9.460 7 790 0.000 O. 490 
PIPEFITTER BLD 42.050 45.050 1 5 1.5 2.0 7 660 8 550 0 .. 000 1.370 
PLASTERER BLD 38.100 40 390 1.5 1.5 2 0 7.500 8. 440 O. 000 0.400 
PLUMBER BLD 43.000 45. 000 15 1.5 2 .0 9.110 5.960 0 .000 1.030 
ROOFER BLD 36 400 39 400 1..5 15 2. 0 6 950 4.,6'70 0 .000 0 .330 
SHEE'IMETAL tWRKER BLD 39 .. 130 42 260 1.5 1.5 2 0 9.130 11..83 O. 000 0 .. 610 
SIGN HANGER BLD 27.360 28.210 1.5 1 5 2 0 4.350 2.530 0 .000 O. 000 
SPRINKLER FIT'IER BLD 40.500 42.500 1.5 1.5 2 .0 8500 6.850 0 .000 0 500 
STEEL ERECTOR ALL 40.250 42 250 2.0 2 0 2 0 9.950 14 ,74 O. 000 0 300 
STONE 11ASON BLD 38.030 41 .. 830 1 5 1..5 2 .0 8.000 9.970 0.000 0 550 
TERRAZZO FINISHER B10 33.810 0 000 1 .5 1.5 2 .0 6150 9.850 0.000 0 310 
TERRAZZO !1ASON BLD 37.390 40. 390 1. 5 1.5 2 0 6.150 11.11 0.000 0 350 
TILE MASON B10 38 .. 630 42,,630 2 0 1.5 20 6.150 9.010 0 .000 0 .. 500 
TRAFFIC SAFETY WRKR HWY 24 .. 300 25900 1. 5 1.5 2.0 3,,780 1.875 0 .000 o 000 
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 1 30.700 31. 350 1.5 1.5 2 0 6.750 5"450 O. 000 0.150 
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 2 30.950 31.350 1.5 1.5 20 6.750 5.450 0 .000 o 150 
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 3 31. 150 31 350 1. 5 1.5 2.0 6 .. 750 5.450 0 .000 0 150 
TRUCK DRIVER E ALL 4 31. 350 31.350 1 .5 1 5 2 0 6.750 5.450 O. 000 0 .150 
TRUCK DRIVER w ALL 1 32 .550 33.100 1 .5 1.5 2.0 6.500 4.350 0 .000 0 .000 
TRUCK DRIVER w ]\.LL 2 32,,700 33.100 1. 5 1.5 2.0 6.500 4.350 0 .000 0 000 
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 3 32.900 33.100 1. 5 1 .5 2. 0 6.500 4350 O. 000 0.000 
TRUCK DRIVER W ALL 4 33.100 33.100 1 .5 1 .5 2. 0 6 .. 500 4.350 O. 000 0.000 
TUCKPOINTER BLD 38.200 39.200 1.5 1. 5 2 .0 6.580 9.550 0 .000 o 280 

Legend: H-F>8 (Overtime is required for any hour greater than 8 worked 
each day, Monday through Friday .. 
OSA (OVertime is required for every hour worked on Saturday) 
aSH (OVertime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays) 
H/W (Health & Welfare Insurance) 
Pensn (Pension) 
Vac (Vacation) 
Trng (Training) 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

/~ I-
l.) " """ w.,,""_, 

June 5, 2009 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 7SS-2660 Fax: (70S) 78S-2675 

www,benvyn-il,gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes 4-14-09 and 5-26-09 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of 
April 14 and May 26,2009 as reviewed in Closed Session on June 9, 2009 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



June 5, 2009 

Michele D. Slayd 
AlDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldennen of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: 2600 Highland - Harvey South Side Alley 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please see attached study and report fonn Traffic Engineer Nicole CampbelL 

Per the traffic engineers report it would be my recOlmnendation to refer to 
Public Works for installation both signs, "No Thru Traffic and a "15 mph" 
sign for the safety of the children and the neighborhood. 

Respectfully, 

M~D.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

6700 W 26m STREET, BERWYN, ILlINOIS 60402 • TEl: 708-788-6934. E-MAll: 4mwARD@BERWYN-IL.Gov 

'<:l~'" 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nicole Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Dlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0285 
wwwbervvyn-il,gov 

June 4,2009 

To: Alderman Michele Skryd, 4'h Ward 
Chief Kushner, Police Department 
Commander Paolucci, Police Department 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Traffic Concerns in the east-west alley south of 26'h Street between Highland and Harvey 
Avenues 

In response to the reports of heavy traffic and speeding vehicles and concerns of child safety for the 
above mentioned alley, I have done speed and traffic counts. The counter was in place Friday May 29 at 
12:00pm until Thursday June 4 at 9:00am 

28 houses use the north-south alley that intersects the east-west alley in question, and a 44 unit, 1 - 2 
bedroom condominium building uses the east-west alley to gain access to the parking behind the building 
and the overhead door to parking within the building. 

An average of 154 vehicles use the east-west alley per day The traffic counts performed during the 
weekday were higher than those for the weekend The A M peak hours ranged anywhere from 8: 15 am 
to 12:45 pm, but maxed out at 12 vehicles per hour or 1 vehicle every 5 minutes. The PM peak hours 
during the week ranged from 3:00 pm to 7:30 pm and maxed out at 21 vehicles per hour or 1 vehicle 
every 2.9 minutes. This was Wednesday night from 6:30 pm to 7:30 pm The P M peak hours during the 
weekend (Friday-Sunday) ranged from 3:45pm to 9:45 pm and maxed out at 23 vehicles per hour or 1 
vehicle every 2.6 minutes This was Friday night from 8:45 pm to 9:45 p. m I would assume that a 
limited number of children would be playing in the alley during this busiest time 

The traffic volumes appear to be in concurrence with the land use surrounding the area, in respects to the 
28 homes along the north-south alley and the 44 unit condo located on the corner 

Of the 950 cars recorded at this time, 85% were traveling at 14.3 mph or lower and the maximum speed 
recorded was 21 7 mph Illinois vehicle code states that the speed limit of alleys is to be 15 mph unless 
deemed otherwise by an engineering study. Traffic engineers use the 85 percentile speed, which is the 
speed that 85% of the traffic is traveling at (this case is 14 3 mph), when setting speed limits In this case 
the traffic is traveling at the appropriate speed for an alley 

The most that I would feel comfortable recommending at this alley would be to install a "No Thru Traffic" 
sign and/or a "15 mph" sign, to remind the small percentage of cut-through and/or speeding traffic of the 
City's traffic laws 

Sincerely, 

Yur~tfbIR 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 



June 5, 2009 

Michele D. Skryd 
AlDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, ItUNOIS 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldermen of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Traffic Safety lOne-way Streets 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The popUlation of Berwyn has steadily increased over the last few years. 
The traffic on our street and many families having multiple vehicles has 
increased along with the population. 

The number of vehicles parked on the east/west streets makes it dangerous 
for motorists as well as pedestrians. The traffic flow and the maneuvering 
of vehicle with parked cars on both sides and two-way traffic needs to be 
reconsidered. Attached is the list of one-way streets in Cicero. I would 
recommend that the east I west streets in Berwyn be designated one way 
streets and aligned where applicable with the direction already designated 
within Cicero. 

It would be my recommendation to refer this to Nicole Campbell the traffic 
Engineer and the Parking and Traffic COlmnittee for study and 
recommendation. 

Respectfully, 

M~D.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

6700 W 26TH STREET, BERWYN, hUNOIS 60402 • rEI.: 708-788-6934' E-MAlt: 41HWARD@BERWYN-ILGOV 

o<I~ .. , 



Sec .. 94-184, One-way streets and alleys; schedule XIV, 
In accordance with section 94-141 and when properly signposted, traffic shall move only 
in the direction designated upon the following streets: 
12th Place, from Cicero Avenue to 47th Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord .. of 10-
4-1954,§3) 
13th Street, from Central Avenue to Lombard Avenue, for westbound traffic only, (Ord 
oflO-4-1954, § 4) 
13th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Laramie Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. of 
10-4-1954, § 4) 
14th Street, from Central Avenue to Lombard Avenue, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord. 
of 10-4-1954, § 3) 
15th Street, from Central Avenue to Lombard Avenue, for westbound traffic only. 
15th Street, from Cicero Avenue to 51 st Court, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord. of 10-4-
1954, § 3; Ord, No, 47-79,12-11-1979) 
18th Street, from 55th Avenue to Central Avenue, for westbound traffic only .. (Ord. No. 
28-78, § 1,7-11-1978) 
18th Street, fiom Central A venue to Lombard Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Old, 
of 10-4-1954, § 4) 
18th Street, fi'Om Laramie Avenue to the first alley east of 51 st Court, for westbound 
traffic only. (Ord. No, 68-91, § 1, 12-23-1991) 
20th Street, fi'Om Cicero Avenue to 47th Avenue, for eastbound traffic only .. (Ord. No. 4-
82, 4-13-1982) 
21st Place, from Cicero Avenue to Laramie Avenue, for westbound traffic only, (Ord, 
No. 77-88, § 1, 12-27-1988) 
21st Street, from Central Avenue to Lombard Avenue. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 3) 
21st Street, fi'Om Cicero Avenue to Laramie Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, 
22nd Place, fi'Om 50th Avenue to 58th Avenue, for westbound traffic only, (Ord of 10-
4-1954, § 4) 
22nd Place, from Cicero Avenue to 39th Avenue, for westbound traffic only, (Ord, of 
10-4-1954, § 4) 
23rd Place, from Cicero Avenue to 58th Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord, of 
10-4-1954, § 4) 
23rd Street, from the first alley west of Cicero Avenue to Lombard Avenue, for 
eastbound traffic only, except for that portion of 23rd Street from Central Avenue to the 
alley west of Central, which shall permit two-way traffic. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 3; Ord. 
No. 108-96, § 1,7-23-1996; Ord, No 73-03,4-8-2003) 
24th Place, from Laramie Avenue to Central Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord. of 
10-4-1954, § 3) 
24th Street and 24th Place, the alley between 24th Street and 24th Place, for westbound 
traffic only, for distance of 125 feet from the west crosswalk of Cicero Avenue. (Ord. No. 
16-62, 5-28-1962) 
25th Place, fi'Om 50th Avenue to 51st Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. No .. 
126-97, 9-23-1997) 
25th Place, from 50th A venue to Central Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord, of 10-
4-1954, § 3) 
25th Street, fiom Central Avenue to Lombard Avenue, (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § 4) 



25th Street, from 59th Court to Austin Boulevard for westbound traffic only .. (Ord. No. 
3-01,1-9-2001) 
26th Street. The first alley n011h of 26th Street between 60th Court and Anstin 
Boulevard, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 51-87, § 1, 12-7-1987) 
29th Place, from 49th Avenue to Laramie Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
4-62, 6-26-1962) 
29th Place, from the first alley west of Laran1ie Avenue through entire 5200 block of 
West 29th Place, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 21-98, § 1,4-28-1998) 
29th Sh"eet, from 49th Avenue to Cicero Avenue, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 
102-96,7-9-1996) 
29th Sh"eet, from 60th Court to Austin Boulevard, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord, No 
43-74, 11-4-1974) 
29th Street, from Lararnie Avenue to 49th Avenue, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
73-88, § 1, 11-7-1988) 
30th Place, from 49th Avenue to 55th Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord, No, 62-
4, 2-26-1962) 
30th Street, from Ogden Avenue to 48th Court, (Ord, No. 4-62, 6-26-1962; Ord. No, 4-
86, § 1,2-25-1986) 
31st Place, from Laran1ie Avenue to 49th Avenue, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 
4-62, 2-26-1962) 
32nd Place, from Lararnie Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord. No. 4-62, 2-26-
1962) 
32nd Street, from 48th Court to Central Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord., No, 4-
62,2-26-1962; Ord No. 55-88, § 1,7-12-1988) 
36th Street, from Central Avenue to Laramie Avenue, for eastbound traffic only, (Ord. 
No. 4-62, 2-26-1962) 
37th Street, from Laramie Avenue to Central Avenue, for westbound trafnc only, (Ord, 
No,. 4-62, 2-26-1962) 
47th Avenue, from Cermak Road to a distance 162 feet north of Cermak Road, traffic 
northbound and southbound. (Ord. No, 112-97,8-26-1997) 
47th Court, between 16th Street and 19th Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 
28-70,7-13-1970) 
47th Court, between Cermak Road and 21st Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord. of 
10-1-1951, § 2) 
48th Court, from 31st Street to .32nd Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord .. No. 13-68, 
5-20-1968) 
48th Court, from Ogden Avenue to 31 st Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 4-
62,2-26-1962) 
48th Court from Roosevelt Road to 21 st Place for northbound traffic only, with the 
exception of 48th Court from 16th Street north to the first alley where traffic shall be 
allowed to travel both north and south. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 2; Ord. of 2-20-1956, § 2; 
Ord No. 162-01, § 2, 9-25-2001) 
49th Avenue, from 14th Street to 21st Place, for southbound traffic only, and from 
Roosevelt Road to 14th Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord. 
of2-20-1956, § 1; Ord. No. 22-65, 12-6-1965; Old .. No. 20-76, 7-19-1976) 



49th Avenue, from 32nd Street to Ogden Avenue, for northbound traffic only, (Ord, No, 
102-96, 7-9-1996) 
49th Avenue, from 33rd Street to 32nd Street, for northbound traffic only, (Ord, No, 111-
96, § 1,8-13-1996) 
49th Court, from Roosevelt Road to 21st Place, for northbound traffic only, (Ord, of 10-
4-1954; Ord, of2-20-1956, § 2) 
50th Court, from 14th Street to 21st Place, for southbound traffic only, and from 
Roosevelt Road to a point 103 feet, eight inches north of 14th Street, for northbound 
traffic only, (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord, of2-20-1956, § 1; Ord, No, 20-76, 7-19-1976; 
Ord, No, 165-03, § 2, 8-12-2003) 
51st Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to 21st Place, for norihbound traffic only, (Ord, of 
10-4-1954, § 2; Ord. of2-20-1956, § 2) 
51st Court, from 14th Street to 21st Place, for southbound traffic only, and from 
Roosevelt Road to 14th Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord. 
of 2-20-1956, § 1; Ord. No. 20-76, 7-19-1976) 
52nd Court, between 31 st Street and 33rd Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
32-79,8-20-1979) 
52nd Court, from 35th Street to 38th Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord. No. 4-62, 
2-26-1962) 
53rd Avenue, from the southernmost point on 22nd Street (Cern1alc Road) to the 
northernmost alley south of 22nd Street (Cermalc Road) being a two-way street; from the 
northernmost alley south of 22nd Street (Cermalc Road) to 25th Street, for northbound 
traffic only; the remainder of 53rd Avenue from 25th Street south to 26th Street being a 
two-way street. (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § 2; Ord, of 2-20-1956, § 2; Ord, No" 35-74, 8-26-
1974; Ord., No. 72-06, § 3, 6-27-2006) 
53rd Avenue, between 31st Street and 33rd Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord, No, 
32-79,8-20-1979) 
53rd Avenue, from 38th Street to 35th Street, for northbound traffic only, (Ord. No, 4-62, 
2-26-1962; Ord, No. 18-71,6-7-1971) 
53rd Court, between 31st Street and 3.3rd Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 
32-79,8-20-1979) 
53rd Court, from 35th Street to 38th Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord, No,. 4-62, 
2-26-1962; Ord. No, 18-71,6-7-1971) 
54th Avenue, between 31st Street al1d 33rd Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 
32-79, 8-20-1979) 
54th Court, between 31st Street and 33rd Street, for northbound traffic only,. (Ord. No, 
32-79,8-20-1979) 
54th Court, from 31st Street to 32nd Street for southbound traffic only. (Ord, No,. 72-01, 
4-24-2001 ) 
55th Avenue, from 22nd Street (Cermalc Road) to 26th Street, for southbound traffic 
only, (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord, of2-20-1956, § 1) 
55th Court, from 21 st Place to 16th Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 27-87, 
§ 1, 6-23-1987) 
56th Court, from 24th Street to 26th Street, for northbound traffic only, (Ord. of 10-4-
1954, § 2; Ord. of2-20-1956, § 2) 



56th Court, from 39th Street to Park Avenue, for northbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
56th Court, from the first east/west alley sought of and parallel to Roosevelt Road to 
22nd Street (Cermak Road) for northbound traffic only. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 2; Ord. of 
2-20-1956, § 2; Ord. No. 1-05,1-11-2005) 
571h Avenue, from Park Avenue to 39th Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord, No. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
571h Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to the n011h edge of the L strip parking lot, located 
immediately adjacent to the first alley parallel to and north of Cermak Road, and from the 
north line of Cennak Road to 26th Street, for southbound traffic only. Traffic on 57th 
Avenue from the north line of the L strip to the north line of Cermalc Road shall be two
way traffic. (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord. of 2-20-1956, § I; Ord. No, 14-95, § 1, 3-14-
1995) 
571h Court, from 24th Street to 26th Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord,. of 10-4-
1954, § 1; Ord, of 2-20-1956, § 1) 
57th Courl, from 39th Sh'eet to Park Avenue, for nOl1hbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
571h Co uri, from Roosevelt Road to 22nd Street (Cermalc Road), for northbound h'affic 
only.. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 2; Old. of 2-20-1956, § 2) 
581h Avenue, from Park Avenue to 39th Street, for southbound traffic only, (Ord. No. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
58th Co uri, fi'om 39th Street to Park Avenue, for northbound traffic only. (Ord No. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
58th Co uri, fiam Roosevelt Road to the north curb ofthe municipal parking lot and from 
the south curb of Cermalc Road to 26th Street, southbound traffic only, except that buses 
may h'avel northbound on 58th Court between Cermalc Road and the first alley south of 
Cermak Road in the lane designated "bus lane only," (Ord, of 10-4-1954, § I; Old. of 5-
21-1956; Ord. No .. 64-88, § 1,8-23-1988) 
591h Avenue, from Park Avenue to 39th Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord. No .. 26-
69, 10-20-1969) 
59th Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to 28th Street, for northbound traffic only .. (Ord. of 
10-4-1954, § 2; Old. of 2-20-1956, § 2; Ord. No. 16-76,7-12-1976) 
59th Court, from 13th Street to Roosevelt Road, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
32-98, 6-23-1998) 
591h Co uri, fTom 25th Street to 28th Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord, No. 3-81, 
3-10-1981; Ord. No. 9-89, § 1,3-28-1989) 
59th Co uri, from 39th Street to Park Avenue, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 26-
69,10-20-1969) 
591h Co uri, from Roosevelt Road to the north curb of the municipal parking lot, for 
southbound traffic only. (Ord. oflO-4-1954, § I; Ord. of5-21-1956) 
60lh Co uri, from 16th Street to 26th Street, for northbound traffic only .. (Ord .. of 10-4-
1954; Ord of 2-20-1956, § 2) 
60lh Co uri, from 26th Street to 28th Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 73-88, 
§ I, 11-7-1988) 
60lh Co uri, from 36th Street to Ogden Avenue, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
26-69, 10-20-1969) 



60th Court, from 39th Street to 37th Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 26-69, 
10-20-1969) 
61st Avenue, from Ogden Avenue to 39th Street, for southbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 
26-69, 10-20-1969) 
61st Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to the north edge of the L strip parking lot and from 
the south edge of Cermak Road to 26th Street, for southbound traffic only. Traffic on 
61 st Avenue from the north edge of Cermak Road to the south edge of the L strip parking 
lot shall be two-way traffic. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 1; Ord. of 2-20-1956, § 2; Ord. No .. 4-
73,3-19-1973) 
61 sf Avenue, from 26th Street to 28th Street for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 243-
04,11-23-2004) 
61st Avenue, from 32nd Street to Drd Street, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 201-
05, § 4, 12-20-2005) 
61st Court, £i'om the first alley north of 26th Street to Roosevelt Road, for northbound 
traffic only. (Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 2; Ord. of 2-20-1956, § 2; Ord. No. 7-86, § 1,4-15-
1986) 
615t Court, from 26th Street to 28th Street for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 234-04, 
11-23-2004) 
61st Court, from 39th Street to Ogden Avenue, for northbound traffic only. (Ord. No 
26-69,10-20-1969) 
Cermak Road The first alley north of Cermak Road between Cicero Avenue and 47th 
Court, for eastbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 112-97,8-26-1997) 
Cermak Road The first alley norlh of Cemlak Road between 47th A venue and 47th 
Comt, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. No. 112-97,8-26-1997) 
Cermak Road The alley south of Cermalc Road between Central Avenue and 58th 
Avenue, for westbound traffic only. (Ord. of 9-24-1956) 
Cicero Avenue, on both sides from Cermak Road to 25th Street, excepting bus stops. 
(Ord. No. 23-76, 7-26-1976) 
Cicero Avenue. The first alley east of Cicero Avenue, the 1800 block, for southbound 
traffic only. (Ord. No. 112-97,8-26-1997) 
Cicero Avenue. The first alley west of Cicero Avenue, the 1900 and 2000 blocks, 
inclusive, for northbound traffic only. (Ord .. No. 112-97,8-26-1997) 
Laramie Avenue. The street along the east side of the Laranlie Avenue Bridge between 
Ogden Avenue and 29th Place is designated as a northbound street. (Ord .. of 9-24-1956) 
Laramie Avenue. The street along the west side of the Laramie Avenue Bridge 
betweenOgden Avenue and 29th Place is designated as a southbound street. (Ord. of 9-
24-1956) 
Laramie Avenue. The street along the west side of the Laranlie Avenue Bridge from the 
alley south of 25th Street to 26th Street shall be designated as a southbound street. (Ord 
of 9-24-1956) 
Lombard Avenue, from Roosevelt Road to the north side of the alley located north of the 
El Strip Parking for southbound traffic only. From the south side of Cermak Road to 26th 
Street for southboWld traffic only. (Ord. ofl0-4-1954, § 1; Old .. of2-2-1956, § 1; OId. 
No .. 181-03, § 1,8-26-2003) 
Park Avenue, from Austin Boulevard (0 Central Avenue, for eastbound traffic only. 
(Ord. No .. 16-77,6-20-1977) 



(Ord. of 10-4-1954, § 2; Ord. of 2-20-1956, § 2; Code 1958, § 33-159; Ord .. No. 40-79, 9-
17-1979; Ord. No 13-96, § 1,2-5-1996; Ord. No. 22-06, § 3.01,2-28-2006) 



June 5, 2009 

Michele D. Skryd 
AlDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldermen of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, 1L 60402 

RE: District 98 and 100 School Playgrounds 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

·' ... 

It has been brought to my attention that the school playgrounds are locked after regular 
school hours and on weekends. Many times I myself have seen the children playing in the 
streets or alleys aqjacent to the school playgrounds. While the city and park districts do 
offer recreational space for our children I have been asked by the residents in the 4th 

Ward to request that the Mayor start a dialogue Witll both school districts to make these 
play areas available for use during the daylight hours and on weekends. 

It would be my reconmlendation to refer this matter to the Mayors office for investigation 
of a possible intergovernmental agreement that would allow our children access to these 
safe play areas. 

Respectfully, 
. D I"\~- . 

Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

6700 W 26TH STREET, BERWYN, IlUNOIS 60402' TEL: 7°8'788.6934' E-MAll: 4IHWARD@BERWYN-IL.GOV 

.<:\~ .. , 



R~bert J. Lovero 
/' . Mayor 

/"i, / 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

June 4, 2009 

Theodore J. Polashek 
Alderman - 6th Ward 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Alderman of the Berwyn City council 
6700 W. 26tl1 Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Stop sign study for 19th and Gunderson. 

Dear Mayor and Members of City Council, 

It has come to my attention that the intersection of 19th and Gunderson may need a stop 
sign. I am proposing we send this to our Traffic Engineer/ Parking & Traffic Committee for 
further review_ 

Theodore J Po~ftj{( 
Alderman 6 Ward 



Nora Laureto 
Aldermao, 81h Ward 

City of Berwyn 
6700 W 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

June 4,2009 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldermen of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, lL 60402 

RE; Secondary Name for Clinton AveJRoosevelt Road to cul-de-sac 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council; 

Please see the attached letter from Ben Pennacchio, Commander of Post 256, 
Commodore Barry, 6919 Roosevelt Road, Berwyn. Commander Pennacchio is 
requesting a sign honoring Bob Kaufman for his many years of service to the post Mr. 
Kaufman is a Berwyn resident for over 40 years who has been the business manager for 
the post for over 25 years. The post would like to honor him by naming Clinton Ave., 
fmm the Roosevelt Road entry to the cul-de-sac in his honoI. TIley are requesting the 
sign to read; Bob "Pappy" Kaufman Way. 

It is my motion to refer this matter to Public Works for production and placement of the 
sign. The Post has offered to pay for the sign. I would however ask that the cost of tlris 
be waived. 

Respectfully, 

I/!!1L ~£.tiezb 
Nora Laureto 
Alderman 8th Ward 



Commo e 'Barry Post 256 
AMERICAN I~EGION 

6919 Roosevelt Road 0 Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Telephone: (708) 484-9599 

My name is Ben Pennacchio and I am the Commander of 
Commodore Ba Legion Post 256, which is 
located corner of Roosevelt and 
CI years we have had a business 

Bob Kaufman. Ten months ago 
~~rqJ{Ei:a'l'id{Jj~~!\,"'[)lr,",in surgery, which has taken 

have"·',,·', 'ni"lri~ roi,n~lm"'· 
to ou 
shou 
handle ~"J,;i~8~~~ 

Ben Pennac;c 

outgoing man. He was a 
years.. ..... request is to 



June 4,2009 

Nora Laureto 
Alderman, 8th Ward 

City of Berwyn 
6700 W, 26tl1 Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Hon, Robert .J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldermen of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W, 26 th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Request for 15 minute Loading Zone sign/Gina's Homemade Italian Lemonade, 
67.3 7 W, Roosevelt Road 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

1 was contacted three weeks ago by Pat (son of the owner) of Gina's Homemade Italian 
Lemonade located at 6737 W, Roosevelt Road, Berwyn, 11.. Gina's has been located at 
this location in Berwyn for 32 years, The owner was requesting a sign for 15 minute 
parking in front of their location as they have had issues in the past years with customers 
being unable to park on their block due to lack of parldng, Gina's is located next to 
Buona Beef which is to the east of the store, Pat stated that such a sign would enable 
their customers to park in front of their business and would allow their out of town 
customers easy access to the store. Pat stated that while some of their customers do walk 
to the store, most customers come fiom neighboring towns. After my conversation with 
Pat 1 contacted the Parldng Engineer, Nicole Campbell, for input with regards to this 
issue. She and 1 had a discussion regarding the request and 1 asked her to review the 
block and the request by Gina's. She stated that she had also been contacted by Pat and 
would do so. 

On June 3,2009, the Parking and Traffic Committee met and I had a chance to discuss 
this issue more in depth with Nicole along with the committee. It was Nicole's 
suggestion that we offer Gina's a sign that would read "15 minute Loadiog Zone". 

1 discussed this with Pat at the store after the meeting and he was agreeable with this 
resolution. 1 also iodicated to him that the other busioesses on the block would be able to 
use this as a loading zone that tins was not a personal parkiog place for his establishment 
only which he fully understands. 



Page 2 
Gina's Homemade Italian Lemonade 

I have personally spoken with the owners of the businesses to the west of Gina's. None 
of them had an issue with the request. Therefore, it is my motion to refer this matter to 
Public Works for production of the sign and placement as soon as possible. 

Respectfully, 

/)1;O-{~ ~ 
Nora Laureto, Alderman 8th Ward 



Robert J. Lovero 

t<'/~ 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-ilgov 

Date June 3, 2009 
Margaret Paul 
,3rd Ward Alderman 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the _____ -"-P"'ar"'ki"'· n",g;.:&"""-.T",r",a",ffi""lc"-",C",o",m",m",i",tt,,,e-".e_was held 

on June 3, 2009 at 7:00 pm - Berwyn City Hall 

Those in attendance were: Aldermen Paul, Laureto, and Polashek 
also present Beverly Pastorek and Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

The matters"discussed were: 
1. Nicole Campbell's request for Residents' Traffic Control Device Request policy 
2_ T. Polashek's !Residents' concern re: Commercial Parking Vacin Parkway 

It is the recommendation of the committee that the Committee apprise City Council of its 
Intent to study issues presented and submit same as for Communication on June 9, 2009 
CC_ agenda requesting it be considered informational 

Voting Aye: Paul, Polashek, Laureto 

Voting Nay: _______ _ 

Adjourned: 8:15 p.m. 

Margaret Paul-Chairman 
Nora Laureto-Member 
Theodore Polaske-Member 



Margaret Paul 

Third Ward Alderman 

June 4, 2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Vacin Fairway Commercial Parking 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please be advised that the Parking and Traffic Committee met on June 3, 2009. During the 
meeting, Ald. Polashek advised the committee of a need for a review of city policy regarding 
commercial vehicle parking along the Vacin Fairway. Traffic Engineer Nicole Campbell, in 
attendance at our meeting, concurred with Ald. Polashek. 

The Parking and Traffic Committee will begin the process of assessing the situation brought to 
our attention. Our goals are: I) to review the current parking restrictions and regulations 
pertaining to commercial vehicle parking in Vacin Fairway, if any, 2) to meet with residents and 
business owners with property adjacent to Vacin Fairway, and 3) to meet with parking 
enforcement officials, City Department heads, and the Traffic Engineer to discuss amending 
existing, or otherwise develop, commercial vehicle parking regulations specific to the area, and 
4) present committee fmdings and recommend appropriate changes, amendments, or ordinances 

to Council, if warranted. 

The Parking and Traffic Committee asks that this communication be considered informational. 

Res~lly submitted, V. 
o f~ {CL(.c( 

Margaret Paul, {jhair 
Parking and Traffic Committee 

708. 788.3361 

Committee Members: 

Ald. Theodore J. Polashek 
Ald. Nora Laureto 

marge3rdward@sbcglobal.net 



Margaret Paul 

Third Ward Alderman 

Chairman: Parking and Traffic Committee 

June 4,2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Traffic Control Device Request Policy 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please be advised that the Parking and Traffic Committee met on June 3, 2009. Traffic Engineer Nicole 
Campbell attended. Ms. Campbell brought to our attention the need for a policy concerning residents' 
requests for traffic control devices such as stop signs, speed bumps, etc. 

Ms. Campbell is currently fielding requests for such devices from Aldermen and directly from residents. 
She has experienced an unusual volume of cans which delay other vital aspects of her work She has 
requested that the Parking and Traffic Committee determine the feasibility of implementing a 
standardized procedure for submitting requests for traffic control devices. She submitted the attached 
documents (Glenview Traffic Committee, Village of Riverside Resident Letter) for our review. 

The Committee has determined that it is authorized under section 210.15 (g) OftllC City of Berwyn 
Administration Code to undertake this matter. Therefore, the Parking and Traffic Committee will begin 
the process of assessing the situation brought to our attention. Our goals are: 1) to review the current City 
policies and procedures pertaining to traffic control device requests, if any, 2) to meet with police 
officials, City Department heads, and the Traffic Engineer to discuss amending existing, or otherwise 
develop, policy for resident requests for traffic control devices, and 4) present to Council our findings and 
recommend appropriate changes, amendments, or ordinances if warranted. 

The Parking and Traffic Committee asks that this communication be considered informational. 

Respectfully submitted, ;<") 
?7la.. ~(~-f 

Margaret pa~air 
Parking and Traffic Committee 

708. 788.3361 

Committee Members: 
Ald. Theodore J. Polashek 
Ald. Nora Laureto 

marge3rdward@sbcglobal.net 



Traffic 

To reach the Police Department's Traffic Control Unit call (847) 729-5000 

The Village also has a Traffic Committee: a multi-disciplinary group of professionals comprised 

of members from the Engineering Division and Fire, Police and Public Works Departments, as 

well as the Village Manager's Office The Committee meets regularly to review and investigate all 

requests or inquiries relating to traffic safety, including requests for the installation of traffic control 

devices. Recommendations made by the Committee will be based on law, the Manual of 

Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), and other professional traffic engineering 

standards. 

All traffic safety concerns must be SUbmitted --- in writing --- to the attention of the Traffic 

Committee Chairperson Clearly and explicitly outline the traffic safety issue, and include your 

name and address Concerns may be sent to the Traffic Committee clo the Village Manager's 

Office 



In regard to your request for a (new stop, no parking, or other sign; speed survey; traffic 
engineering study; or placement of a sign), tins letter explains the steps you must take for your 
request to be reviewed by the village and why we use this procedure" 

Each year the Village of Riverside receives several requests from residents for new stop signs, 
other signs, speed surveys, and traffic engineering studies, I1lese studies and surveys require a 
tremendous amount of police employee hours (which reduce tile numher of officers available for 
crime prevention and patrol) The surveys also can be costly as, occasionally, the village must 
hire other consultants with civilian traffic engineering expertise to evaluate the data 

Many times, these well-intentioned requests are negated as they do not meet standardized traffic 
warrants which are enforceable in court 01' they are countered by other residents who oppose the 
requests 

Due to the aforementioned, the Village of Riverside approved a resolution which states: It is the 
policy of the Village tIlat whenever a resident requests tile installation of a new traffic device or 
sign, speed surveys, or other traffic data gatIlering, a petition must be submitted to the Cltiefo( 
Police, 31 Riverside Rd .. Riverside, IL 60546. 

Please see the attached documents and follow the instructions for the petition, When you obtain 
the appropriate signatures, return the petition to me, 

I will then forward your request and petition to the Public Works Director and the Safe 
Environment Commission so that they may review and detennine the feasibility of tile request 
Ifthe request is approved, it will finally be forwarded to the Board of Trustees for their 
consideration and final approval 

In addition to your petition, please prepare a cover letter stating the reason you feel the traffic 
device/ sign! survey is needed and submit it with the petition, Attached is a sample petition and 
regulations for installation oflmffic signs/devices to help you with your request 

Sincerely 

To/,( Ukt'tzel 
T. Q. Weitzel 
Chief of Police 

psm/traffic peliUon 4 signs cvr !lr 07 (Page 1) 



REGULATORY 
SIGN WARRANTS 

2-3.5 

First, let's talk about STOP signs STOP signs should not be used for speed conuol 

STOP signs may be warranted for use at: 

• an intersection of a major roadway facility and a minor street, when used to control traffic on the 
minor street and where applications of the normal right-of-way is unduly hazardous 

• an intersection where a combination of the following conditions exist: 
high speed traffic 
restricted view 
a history of intersection related traffic accidents 
a street entering a through highway or street 

(Ref MUTeD Section 2B-5) 

2-3.6 

When an intersection exists where traffic or physical conditions do not justify conventional traffic signals 
but where high accident rates indicate a special hazard, the MUTeD allows the use of a flashing signal 
light in combination with the STOP sign installation to bring attention to the STOP sign When used, a red 
indication should face the STOP sign controlled approach. This combination of traffic control devices 
should not be substituted for correcting a sight distance problem that could be eliminated by removing an 
obstruction, and a STOP sign should never be used in combination with a green or yellow signal 
combination 

(Ref MUTeD Section 4E-3) 

2-3.7 

MUlti-way stop control, which describes an intersection where more than two approaches are controlled 
by a STOP sign, should be used only when warranted 

2-3.8 

How many of you have heard this remark from angry citizens: "Is someone going to have to be killed 
before you put in STOP signs at the end of my street?" Unfortunately, regular speeders rarely stop 
completely for STOP signs, especially when they can see that there is not side street traffic. Instead of 
being effective, when STOP signs are installed at intersections where they are not needed, they can 
create a false sense of security for pedestrians, especially children, who think that because a STOP sign 
is in place, they can walk, cycle, and play in the street. Speeders will actually go faster between STOP 
signs to make up for lost time 

2-3.9 

So we have to be very careful about the way we use STOP signs. The decision to employ STOP signs in 
this manner should be made only after a complete warrant analysis has been made. 

psm/lraffic petition 4 signs cvr Itr 07 (Page 2) 



IMSA STUDY GUIDE 2-3/6 
Signs and Markings LEVEL 11 

2-3.10 

A warrant analysis consists of looking at the existing conditions and the history of accidents at an 
intersection to determine whether or not conditions could be improved by implementing a multi-way stop 

2-3.11 

One of the first things that is usually considered in a multi-way STOP sign warrant analysis of an 
intersection is whether or not the roadways at that intersection generate approximately equal volumes of 
traffic. If they do not, it is unlikely that a multi-way stop will be effective. 

2-3.12 

Conditions that may warrant an intersection for multi-way STOP control include: 

1. Intersections where traffic signals are warranted and urgently needed, the multi-way STOP is an 
interim measure that can be installed quickly to control traffic while arrangements are being made for the 
signal installation 

2 .. Intersections where at least 5 accidents of a type that could potentially be reduced by the installation of 
mUlti-way stop control have occurred in a 12-month period 

3.1ntersections with a total vehicular volume entering the intersection from all approaches averaging at 
least 500 vehicles per hour for only 8 hours of an average day, and the combined vehicular and 
pedestrian volume from the minor street or highway must average at least 200 units per hour for the 
same 8 hours, with an average delay to minor street vehicular traffic of at least 30 seconds per vehicle 
during the maximum hour, but when the 85 percentile approach speed of the major street traffic exceeds 
40 miles per hour, the minimlJm vehicular volume warrant is 70 percent of the above requirements 

(Ref MUTCD Section 28-6) 

As you can see, justifying a multi-way stop controlled intersection requires an in depth analysis of what 
the conditions of the intersection really are Depending on the division of the responsibility in your 
organization, you may at one time or another be asked to collect data for the traffic engineer who will 
study an intersection for possible installation of a multi-way stop 

psmftraffic petition 4 signs cvr Itr 07 {Page 3} 



Village of Riverside 

Request for Traffic Device, Traffic Control Sign, or 
Traffic Survey 

This petition requires signatures of the majority of residents 
residing 600feet in each direction fium any proposed new traffic device or sign 

Request must also meet standardized trafiic warrants in order for petition to be considered by the 
Village. 

PLEASE SIGN TillS PETITION FOR A: 

Description of traffic device, sign, or survey, etc 

TO BE PLACED AT I TO OCCUR AT: 

location of p'·oposed traffic device, sign or survey location 

PRINT YOUR NAME BELOW YOUR SIGNANTURE YOUR STREET ADDRESS 

(Riverside, ll. 60546 is assumed) 

2 

4 

6 

8 

10 

12 

psm/traffic petition 4 signs cvr ltr 07 (Page 4) 



14 

16 

18 
(ADDITIONAL PAGES MAYBE ATTACHED TO THIS PAGE, DEPENDING ON NUMBER OF RESIDENTS IN 
PROPOSED SIGNfDEVICE AREA) 

psm/traffic petition 4 signs cvr Itr 07 (Page 5) 



J. Staff Reports 



R~ ert J. Lovero o~ Mayor 
Nicole Campbell 

Traffic Engineer 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, IDinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·0285 

www .. berwyn·i1 .. gov 

June 4, 2009 

To: Mayor Robert J Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony T Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Parking 21" Street and Wesley Avenue 
Item F-4 3/10/09 Council 

In response to the above mentioned referral item, it was recommended that the management of the 
parking in this area be similar to that of the 32"' Street and Harlem Avenue parking, at a cost of 
$7500 a year, which is comparable to the Vacin Fairway Permits located a block away. The 
Condominium Association was presented with the attached ordinance for their review and 
understanding of the Resident Permit Parking procedure for multi-unit properties used thus far. The 
association was pleased with the ordinance and is eager to resolve their parking issues with the 
establishment of this permit parking procedure 

Therefore, we recommend the approval of the attached ordinance, and to forward onto the 
Collector's Office for the creation of the permits and application, the Parking Enforcement at the 
Police Department and to Public Works for the installation of the signs 

Sincerely, 

Il) --1 a -+ 
UU,r.tllHf ('v; ~~alCtL 
Anthony T Bertuca, City Attorney Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE 

ESTABLISHING RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING AT CERTAIN 

LOCATIONS ALONG 21 sT STREET AND AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF 

THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF BERWYN 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D .. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 06/09/09 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE 

ESTABLISHING RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS ALONG 

21 sT STREET AND AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE 

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City ") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the" Home Rule Powers"); 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that the regulation of parking on its streets 

is a matter pertaining to its government and affairs; 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities declare that it is in the best interests of the 

health, safety and welfare of its residents to provide for Resident Permit Parking at certain 

areas along 21 ST Street due to the development of multi-unit residential buildings in the 

surrounding area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety. 

Section 2: The Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois is hereby 

amended by adding the following new Chapter to read as follows: 

2 



484.09 PERMIT PARKING AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS ON THE 6700 WEST BLOCK OF 

21 sT STREET 

(a) Parking spaces located on the north side ofthe 6700 West block of 21 51 Street from 
Wesley Avenue west to the first alley intersecting 21 51 Street thereafter shall be 
designated as twenty-four (24) hour permit parking only spaces, excepting street 
maintenance restrictions. Such parking spaces shall be designated by signs 
indicating "21 51 Street Permit Parking Only." 

(b) Permits for parking within the applicable area described in subsection (a) hereof, 
shall be issued only in accordance with the following: 

(1) Availability. Parking permits will be issued for each calendar year on an as
available basis by the City Collector upon application and payment of all 
applicable fees identified herein to any resident who is domiciled in a multi-unit 
building bordering the applicable area described in subsection (a). Such 
parking permits shall be valid from January 1 through December 31 of each 
calendar year and limited to one per household. No resident parking permit 
shall be issued to a vehicle with outstanding City parking tickets. 

(2) Application. Applications for parking permits under this Chapter shall be 
submitted to the City Collector on a form to be provided by the City Collector. 
Such application shall include: 
(i) Name, address, and proof of residence; 
(ii) Vehicle make, City vehicle sticker number and license plate number; 

and 
(iii) Such other information as the City Collector may reasonably require to 

implement this Chapter. 

(3) Fees. The yearly permit fee for a resident parking permit under this Chapter 
shall be seventy-five dollars ($75.00). All fees paid pursuant to this Chapter 
shall be nonrefundable. Any such permit fees shall be prorated after July 1st 
of each calendar year. 

(4) Form. The parking permits shall be in placard form and in colors uniquely 
designated by the City Collector for each calendar year. The parking permits 
shall be numbered and shall state the date of expiration. 

(c) The City Collector shall promulgate 21 51 Street Permit Parking Rules and Regulations 
to supplement the requirements set forth herein. A copy of such rules and 
regulations shall be available to such permit holders in the City Collector's Office and 

3 



shall be made available to each permit holder when a renewal permit is issued if 
substantive changes are made to the rules and regulations, 

(1) Parking permits shall be displayed on passenger-side dashboards of the 
vehicles; 

(2) Resident parking permits shall be nontransferable; 
(3) No person shall use a resident parking permit on a vehicle for which such 

permit was not issued; 
(4) No person shall dUplicate or attempt to duplicate such resident parking 

permit; and 
(5) Any permit issued pursuant to this Chapter may be revoked for any violation 

herein, 

(d) No vehicle which does not bear a 21 st Street Parking Permit shall park in those 
spaces identified as "21 st Street Permit Parking Only" within the applicable area 
described in subsection (a) hereof, All such spaces shall be designated as tow 
zones, 

4 



Section 3. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision ofthis Ordinance shall be 

held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law .. 

5 



I 

Adopted this __ day of ________ " 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

ivES I NO I ABSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on _______ , 2009. 

Thomas ,L Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

6 

Robert J Lovero 
MAYOR 

I PRESENT I 



PLAT OF CONDOMINIUM 
of 

THE WESLEY COURT CONDOMINIUMS 
""'''''rP."I1'~!S; 1;1..( w.on! 1<!:!:EY ... 1'OrJI 

.~ Pf,Ci'!'.li1Y I.X"';;~ t70i'Iisr'Z1~ 5l1''''' 
~~:>"EJ!i'! .-..x-c,,;: '"illS ~~T 1M S';!l(!f 

wr ~!7 .tJ;:; LOT !~e 1\ll.'~1 I,IIJ::a ~_ SUE':li~.!.l"~ 0' 'M! ~ 1'Vl! IE'T tF w: W"ftH:AtT arl,);'lD; r< 
5relr.l!i Ill. lWlI".r1il' :lO" 1I0Nlt R/,liW!: 1!. [lSi or me: r.;~ f'l'..ll::t"/,:. I,I(.'CII.JL r, ro::< t~m. rJ..!'I?S 

:n:\,"l.:rI~ !>1iJm ~Lle.~1 M!. 1(11!rl'J.1J !O cs.::> C.,lJII 
llli!1S$ 07.tffi1'.1£ s..;;:)r;'l 

IiU:v'nI TIl"'<W .l!M Scv;'llftSt tffl'i!I: I)f f£~1Q:j 1!. t"""w<· 
~ '1tlI11'. rJJ:~ IJ. ~ 

GRAPHIC SC;"L!.: 

(1l1n:::I) 
: l~;~ _ J~ II 

F j 

... n,I,,,"J..'!! t:n( tnl'In' ~::tll! ~ s;; ~I ... a:unt7 lIC1ll,O.('k~ 
21'<0 1m M.>lt/l "'" <.V'l~li. U" :I1~l IOltU!.. Jo 1lI /ttl u.s! ~ 
mntl'lta' tFrun.n:e I-\'r.lt! I.!ll;l uoo rt!T ~ ,F ng; 
~trcr; t:e~ r:r t'JI~lIli jo,ll'» s:mJ1 nl.tWri ~~Dli.t 

...u t:/-lJWJ:r:;. ~CII!~ J.tlJ n ..... 'DI,Iil" S1mlltll"r.t:lll JJl!' l'fl~~ll;.tlln'o 1>S 
ctWl!V:f n!lWts 

OJ: m.ll'lT m'lll::S. [[t!r':~ 

IvJ~V.~i''£'.T'l.S II:lEtll!ll~OC~-GlI),-;;:1J1! J-UI!:S 
:;ruo i:'l ~cT IS I.I~ Joron Ii 'Ill: r,(C)~o:I;(: tl:' np.s 

""""'" 

f\!A.&. OEtx t!:(lA!. D~!f'T.tI1 \\I'll! P-;:::::: .... $ fAl;DI~mT 
1!E?:fl1 .<JIT tJ,UIO>lUCT 1O;lI[ M.,,[r::'lll roo D?')'!:~';;0Il 

~fO'l cc.~;:n:m 

\ R.:.. !Tj/.Elts~, NO Y!JSUP.rJ/WiS f.Ilt SHer,),' rl I""...D AM) 
, OC:.t~.l rAA:S 7dr.rnr ...... Q Ar"! ~:tJlrcml TO A ;<:I.I7-,~~';Jl''':: 
\ II ~2 p!:C?~n: r.oJill!;!I~iT 

~------,--------

fl:>'r;!O'/'T.(! =.:.t!ES '.Y1::rIl~1 .Ffo:Crl ~~: f'1't()\l W' Df 11'~:,i'!~ nO:'--:$ 1v !!j01'C!l 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Nicole Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0285 

www .. ber-wyn~il.,gov 

June 4, 2009 

To: Mayor Robert J Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony T Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Parking 21" Street and Wesley Avenue 
Item F-4 3/10/09 Council 

In response to the above mentioned referral item, it was recommended that the management of the 
parking in this area be similar to that of the 32n

' Street and Harlem Avenue parking, at a cost of 
$75.00 a year, which is comparable to the Vacin Fairway Permits located a block away. The 
Condominium Association was presented with the attached ordinance for their review and 
understanding of the Resident Permit Parking procedure for multi-unit properties used thus far The 
association was pleased with the ordinance and is eager to resolve their parking issues with the 
establishment of this permit parking procedure 

Therefore, we recommend the approval of the attached ordinance, and to forward onto the 
Collector's Office for the creation of the permits and application, the Parking Enforcement at the 
Police Department and to Public Works for the installation of the signs. 

Sincerely, 

!?t) <! ./7 -) 
v~~v.:/lHf rv~ ::J--Vt./,;'U·,clL 
Anthony T Bertuca, City Attorney Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 



Robert J. Lovero YJ, M~" 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Patrick J. Ryan 
Public Works Director 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 49-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 
www,berwyn-i!.gov 

To: Mayor Robert J, Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: . Renewal of Water Supply Agreement with City of Chicago 

Date: June 4,2009 

The City of Chicago has sent notice to the City of Berwyn requesting the re-approval of the exist Water 
Supply Agreement between the Chicago, Illinois and the City of Berwyn, Illinois for an additional ten 
year period starting January 1,2009, This agreement, fust enacted in 1999, sets forth the provision for 
the supply of potable water to the City of Berwyn, 

Copies of the Agreement were sent to the City Council Public Works Committee for discussion at their 
June 8, 2009 meeting, 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends the City of Berwyn City Council open approve the recommendations the City Council 
Public Works Committee, 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends the City of Berwyn City Council refer further review of the Water Supply Agreement 
between the Chicago, Illinois and the City of Berwyn, Illinois to the Public Works Committee, A copy of 
the current agreement is attached for review. 



Robert J. Lovero 

A .J ?JMaYOr 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Patrick J. Ryan 
Public Works Director 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 TeJephone: (70S) 494700 Fax: (70S) 749'9503 
www,berwyn-il"gov 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Results of Bids for Water Storage Repairs 

Date: June 4, 2009 

Bids for the repair of the water storage facilities at 30th Street were opened Tuesday, May 26, 2009, during 
the City Council meeting. Results of the bids are as follows: 

JETCO, LTD 
AM COAT PAINTING 
NEUMANN COMPANY 

$201,000 
$131,620 
$ 37,900 

Copies of the results and the Engineer's recommendation were sent to the City Council Public Works 
Committee for discussion at their June 8, 2009 meeting. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends the City of Berwyn City Council open approve the recommendations the City Council 
Public Works Committee. 



125 South Wacl-:er Drive, Suitt' 600 
Chicago, Illinois 60506 
Ie!: 312345 .. 5000 
fax: 312346·5226 

June 04, 2009 

Mr Patrick Ryan 
Public Works Director 
City of Berwyn 
One (I) Public Works Drive 
Berwyn, I L 60402-0701 

Subject: StOiage Tank Repairs Bid Opening: Recommendation and Awar'd 

Dear Mr. Ryan: 

Bids \-vere received for the above referenced project as follows: 

'I Am-Coat Painting, Inc - 5131,620,00 
2 Jetco Ltd - $201,800 
3 Neumann Company Contractors, Inc - 537,90000 

Upon review of the bids received for the above referenced project, V'/e found that Neumann Company 
Contractors, Inc (Nee!.) had failed to attach the Notice to Labor Union or other Olganizations of Vvorkers form. 
CDM has followed up with NCC! and NCC! have proVided this form complete Given that this forln does not 
impact the overall bid price, CDM recommends that the City of Berwyn accept all bids as complete from 
responsible bidders 

We have reviewed all bids and fallowed-up with the lowest bidder (NCO) to confirm their price, Theil price 
\ ... 'as confirmed at $37,900-00 to comp1ete the v.rork as outlined in the Contract Documents. vVe recommend the 
City of Berwyn accept this bid and related price and award the project to NCCI in the amount of 537,900 00 

If you have any questions regarding this recomnlellLiation for Award, feel free to call me at (312) 346-5000 

Very truly yours, 

Eddie McCall, P E. 
Project Manager 
Camp Dresser & McKee Inc. 

cc: File 

consulting engineering' constr\Jction operations 

¥5 lif ii i@#h&&* z:; He 



K. Consent Agenda 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (70B) 788-2567 

www,ben<tyn·il .. gov 

June 1,2009 

Mayor Robert J" Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUB.JECT: Payroll May 27,2009 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N_ CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

HM: (708) 484 Nona (6662) 
ErMail: lstWard@Bemyn-IL Gal' 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
June 9, 2009 meeting" 

Payroll: May 27,2009 in the amount of $819,561 "26" 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



BERWYN, IIJLINOIS 
West 26th Street. 13enryn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (70B) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 

www-berwyn-il,gov 

June5,2009 

Mayor Robert ,J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables June 9, 2009 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N. ClL'\PMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

HM: (708) 484 Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: lstWard@Berl\~'ll·ILGov 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at the 
May 26, 2009 meeting. 

Total Payables: June 9,2009 in the amount of $2,233,515.95. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 61612008 - To Payment Date: 611012009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Dale Amount Amount 

01 - Genera! Cash 

.QJw;!s 

1693 05/27/2009 Open Accounts Payable ODELSON & STERK,LTD. $19,867.07 

1694 05/29/2009 Open Accounts Payable MART AM CONSTRUCTION,INC. $88,442.11 

1695 05/2912009 Open Accounts Payable THOMAS J.DAY $750.00 

1696 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ABLE PRINTING SERVICE $650.21 

1697 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AL'S RADIATOR $158.00 

1698 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Alvaro A. Alvarez $1,475.00 

1699 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON BROS FORD $947.86 

1700 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Anfuso Home Remodeling Inc. $10,200.00 

1701 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Angel A,Ranger~Contreras $1,475.00 

1702 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANTHONY PERRY $46.47 

1703 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $14,081.61 

1704 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable BEN SMOGLOLSKI $142.00 

1705 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable CARDINAL CARTRIDGE,INC. $510.78 

1706 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable CASSIDY TIRE $255.10 

1707 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. $28.69 

1708 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS # 769 $113.35 

1709 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable COMPUTER POWER $545.00 
SYSTEMS,INC. 

1710 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable D.W.CALLAHAN & SONS,INC. $358.60 

1711 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DAWN RINEHART $36.63 

1712 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS,P.C. $12,550.00 

1713 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Equilibrium IT Solutions,lnc. $962.50 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 11 Friday, June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/1012009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1714 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $39.40 
CORPORATION 

1715 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FLASH ELECTRIC CO. $1.350.00 

1716 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FMP $66.77 

1717 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK PADUCH $42.10 

1718 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GABRIEL SALES $45.77 

1719 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI.RUSSIAN,N $14,529.57 
EMEC & HOFF.L m. 

1720 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET $13.86 

1721 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JESUS AND SONIA BONILLA $1,475.00 

1722 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOE BARTOSZ $18.75 

1723 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOSEPH J.PAV $1,475.00 

1724 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JUST TIRES $109.50 

1725 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable K & S SPRINKLERS INC. $610.82 

1726 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable KB LAWN AND MULCH $390.00 

1727 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable KELTU $150.00 

1728 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Mayaa M,Agraje-Williams $1,475.00 

1729 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MC. DRYWALL FINISHERS,INC. $405.00 

1730 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Nesta Soto $1,100.00 

1731 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $479.80 

1732 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable OSCAR SANTAGO $591.71 

1733 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PACE VANPOOL $300.00 

1734 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PHELAN DODGE $862.00 

1735 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Reyna Delgado 51,475.00 

1736 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RIZZA FORD $373.78 

user: !ovlnelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 11 Friday, June 05. 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1737 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $100.86 

1738 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable ROTHSCHILD.BARRY & MYERS $82.50 
LLP 

1739 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable RUNNION EQUIPMENT COMPANY $665.44 

1740 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable SIGN EXPRESS $427.50 

1741 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO $614.67 

1742 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable T-MOBILE $489.75 

1743 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE $1.804.05 

1744 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $268.84 

1745 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable WARREN OIL COMPANY $25.259.76 

1746 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable WATER ONE $66.25 

1747 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable WEIMER MACHINE $203.00 

1748 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL,INC. $124.95 

1749 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable AAA ACCURATE APPLIANCE $259.00 
SERVICE INC. 

1750 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable ABARR SALES, INC. $72.00 

1751 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ABRAHAM LINCOLN $47.76 
PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

1752 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable ADT SECURITY SERVICES $420.21 

1753 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AIR ONE EQUIPTMENT,INC. $1,369.99 

1754 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable ALPHA BUILDING MAINTENANCE $260.00 
SERIVCE INC. 

1755 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION $135.00 

1756 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $215.5B 

1757 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 584.11 

175B 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $27,996.26 

user: !ovlneUi, Luna Pages: 3 of 11 Friday, June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1759 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable AVAYAINC. $40.15 

1760 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. $1,292.03 

1761 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BANC OF AMERICA PUB CAPTL $11,025.36 
CORP 

1762 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BARGE 'TERMINAL & TRUCKING $1,028.02 

1763 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE $363.04 

1764 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA $744.98 

1765 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN ACE HARDWARE $62.25 

1766 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & $1.782.50 
HEATING 

1767 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS $255.00 

1768 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. $489.60 

1769 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable BRODARTCO. $374.80 

1770 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable California Contractor Supplies,lnc. $399.00 

1771 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable Carl Knackstedt $690.00 

1772 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable CARMEN ORTEGA $250.00 

1773 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $383.06 

1774 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable Cee Hardacker $200.00 

1775 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS#769 $323.95 

1776 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable COLLEGE of DuPAGE $375.00 

1777 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable COM ED $25.812.80 

1778 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable COMCAST CABLE $62.95 

1779 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable COMMERCIAL MAINTENANCE $253.56 
CHEMICAL CORP. 

1780 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNICATION REVOLVING $439.15 
FUND 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 4 of 11 Friday, June as, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 61612008 - To Payment Date: 611012009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1781 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ConGloballndustries, Inc $75.00 

1782 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $1,235.00 

1783 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DVA.COM $110.79 

1784 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ECOLAB $1,315.24 

1785 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable EILEEN PECH $32.58 

1786 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Emily Head $100.00 

1787 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. $92.00 

1788 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable EMSAR CHICAGOIMILWAUKEE $915.84 

1789 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FaroniCS $1,550.40 

1790 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GAYLORD BROS INC $2,011.31 

1791 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GEM BUSINESS FORMS, INC. $3,047.50 

1792 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Gema Hernandez $100.00 

1793 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $183.84 

1794 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING $154.00 

1795 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HALOGEN SUPPLY CO INC $4,699.66 

1796 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Harmony Health [nsumee $118.09 

1797 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,LTD $1,363.00 

1798 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HDC,INC. $493.63 

1799 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HERMAN C SIEVERS 51,435.00 

1800 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $66.00 

1801 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON SCREENING $110.00 

1802 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ILLINOIS PAPER & COPIER CO. $890.45 

1803 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $1,691.47 

user: lovlneUi, Luna Pages: 5 of 11 Friday, June OS, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled' Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1804 06f10f2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $723.09 

1805 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAN WAY CO.USA,INC. $139.77 

1806 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOHN T ARULLO $1,920.00 

1807 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable KARLAS ROBINZINE $4,230.00 

1808 06f10f2009 Open Accounts Payable KEY EQUIPTMENT FINANCE $2,276.40 

1809 06f10f2009 Open Accounts Payable KMR TECHNICAL SERVICES INC. $39.00 

1810 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS $216.00 

1811 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING $504.00 

1812 06f10f2009 Open Accounts Payable Mana Romero $100.00 

1813 06/10f2009 Opsn Accounts Payable Mark t. Manella $600.00 

1814 06/10f2009 Open Accounts Payable Mary Scully $200.00 

1815 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT $4,780.00 
SERVICES,INC. 

1816 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $121.88 

1817 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $164.11 

1818 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $25.92 

1819 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable METRO GARAGE INC $75.88 

1820 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Michael Reyes $330.00 

1821 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING,LLC $365.64 

1822 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXPERTS $145.71 

1823 06f10f2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDCO INC. $1,262.82 

1824 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST TAPE $616.78 

1825 06f10/2009 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $26.42 

1826 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $902.92 

user: Iovine iii. Luna Pages: 6 of 11 Friday, June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1827 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Nicholas Michon $250.00 

1828 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICK'S METAL FABRICATING & $50.00 
SONS,INC. 

1829 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable O'REILLY'S FLOWERS $25.00 

1830 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT $167.40 

1831 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $68.56 

1832 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ORLANDO DIAZ $3,660.00 

1833 06/1012009 Open Accounts Payable PHIL'S LOCK & KEY $220.00 

1834 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECTRIC CO $77,922.33 

1835 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PIONEER RANDUSTRIAL $1,175.00 

1836 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable R.R.BOWKER $299.95 

1837 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RADCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $1,339.35 

1838 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RAINBOW BOOK COMOPANY $3,066.52 

1839 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RANDOM HOUSE,INC. $75.00 

1840 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Raquel Renteria $250.00 

1841 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RECORDED BOOKS,LLC $1.50 

1842 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INTL $404.95 

1843 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RICOH AMERICAS CORP $145.00 

1844 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION $637.20 

1845 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $544.60 

1846 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable S-P-D- INCORPORATED $710.10 

1847 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $384.12 

1848 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $737.10 

1849 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Sarah King $200.00 

user: lovlnelli, LUna Pages: 7 of 11 Friday, June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008· To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1850 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SCHULTZ SUPPLY CO.lNC. $56.85 

1851 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SEAN THORNTON $2.520.00 

1852 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. $277.06 

1853 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Shem!" Nurseries,inc. $689.30 

1854 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHORE GALLERIES INC. $45.75 

1855 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIR SPEEDY $368.11 

1856 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY $550.00 
TRAINING ASSOCIATION 

1857 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPORTSFIELDS. INC. $555.00 

1858 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $389.91 

1859 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable STATE CHEMICAL $143.00 
MANUFACTURING CO 

1860 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN LABORATORIES. INC. $498.00 

1861 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $35.00 

1862 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable TELE·TRON ACE HARDWARE $837.70 

1863 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE GALE GROUP $315.09 

1864 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE LIBRARY STORE $213.18 

1865 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE SIGN EDGE $30.00 

1866 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Tom Czajka $50.00 

1867 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable TREASURER,STATE OF ILLINOIS $10.00 

1868 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Trine Construction Corporation $40,287.40 

1869 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable TRIPLE M MECHANICAL INC. $1,582.00 

1870 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable TURANO BAKING COMPAN Y $240.28 

1871 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RADIO COMM.INC $1,311.75 

1872 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable US GAS $127.60 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 8 of 11 Friday. June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1873 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable WATER ONE $25.50 

1874 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable WEIMER MACHINE $7,898.41 

1875 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable WIDAMAN SIGNS $875.00 

1876 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Winkler Tree Service $1,555.33 

1877 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL,INC. $1,666.74 

1878 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZEP MANUFACTURING CO $84.67 

1879 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE $23,979.76 

1880 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY 522,891.80 

1881 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable ALPHA BUILDING MAINTENANCE $5,841.00 
SERIVCE INC. 

1882 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $357.05 

1883 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $4,142.50 

1884 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable BLUE CROSSIBLUE SHIELD OF $485,222.61 
ILLINOIS 

1885 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable COLUMN OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1.717.00 

1886 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 57,617.79 
SERVICES 

1887 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. 51.430.00 

1888 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE,INC. $290.00 

1889 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable FORT DEARBORN LIFE $4,352.12 
INSURANCE 

1890 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable KRONOS INCORPORATED $8.022.66 

1891 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Local 705 Public Works $1,748.00 

1892 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable LOUIS A.DELFIACO $1.200.00 

1893 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MILTON F PERSIN $152.40 

1894 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MRA $16,814.50 

user. lovinelli, Luna Pages: 9 of 11 Friday, June 05, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6161200S - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

1695 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL RUBBER STAMP $115.65 
CO"INC 

1S96 06110/2009 Open Accounts Payable NCPERS Group Life Insurance $166.00 

1697 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable New World Systems $4,600.00 

1696 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PatricIa Segel $1.120.00 

1699 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $1,127.00 

1900 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Power Construction Company,lIe $797,565.00 

1901 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable PRUDENTIAL INS CO. OF AMERICA $1,751.66 

1902 06/10/2009 Open Ac€ounts Payable THOMAS J.PAVLlK $23.00 

1903 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $3,719.44 

1904 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED WAY of BERWYN $15.00 

1905 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable VIOLET FLOWER SHOP $60.00 

1906 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable WALKER PARKING CONSULTANTS $14.539.11 

1907 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct $2,969.95 

1906 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS- $332.395.61 
METRO 

1909 0611012009 Open Accounts Payable KING TRANSMISSION CO. $1,595.00 

1910 06/10/2009 Open Accounts Payable MARGARET PAUL $55.00 

Type Check Totals: 218 Transactions $2.233,515.95 

01 - General Cash Tolals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 218 52.233,515.95 

Total 216 $2,233,515.95 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

user: [ovlnelli, LUna Pages: 10 of 11 Friday, June 05. 2009 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand Totals: 

user: !ovlnelli, LUna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/6/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/10/2009 

Reconciledl Source 
Voided Date 

Open 218 

Total 218 

Checks Status Count 

Open 218 

Total 218 

All Status Count 

Open 218 

Total 218 

Pages: 11 of 11 

Payee Name 

$2.233,515.95 

$2,233,515.95 

Transaction Amount 

$2,233,515.95 

$2,233,515.95 

Transaction Amount 

$2,233,515.95 

$2,233,515.95 

Transaction 
Amount 

Reconciled 
Amount 

$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 

$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 

$0.00 

Difference 

Friday, June 05, 2009 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, minais 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 0 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

vvww,berwyn~il ,gOY 

.June 4, 2009 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #608 
3548 Euclid Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

NONA N. CHAPl\1AN 
First Ward Alderman 

HM: (708) 484.Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berwyn-IL Gov 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap application to 
approve the request 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
vabifE BEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (70B) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

June 3, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Maria Ornelas 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CiTY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3548 Euclid Avenue 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN _~N"-,o"-,n",,aL-,",Cllhla,ap",,mll<ailn,--____ _ 

# 608 



CBerwyrt 
CPolice (])epl1:ltfnent 

640] West31 f1 Street 
Ben,"yn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robert 1 Lovero 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Date: 06-03-2009 Application #: 608 

Name of Applicant: Maria Ornelas 
'-' = 

o~ = 
~ 

'- '-f 
= 1>1-< 
:z :;:;::J 

Address: 3548 Euclid Ave Berwyn 1L 60402 

Telephone: - . - ., 

Nature of Disability: .. 

I ~o 

w en"'" 
a co 

1] rr1 
""':7.) ""'-0;: 

r:;> -~ 0-< 
rr1~ 
~ 

w 
Information YES NO Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: ~ 0 Interviewed: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 Handicap Plates: [Zl 0 

Garage: IS 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 g Walker: 

Off Street: 0 ~ Cane: 

On Street: [Zl 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: 0 0 Report Number: 09-7010 

Recommendation: APPROVF, \2J. DENY 0 Reporting Officer: S_ Diaz #180 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR l DESCRIPTION INCIDENT' 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09·07010 
REPORT TYPE RElATED CAD" I DOT' HOWRECENED 

Incident Report C09-028969 Walk In 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO", STREET NAME) 

06/03/2009 11:41 3548 S EUCLID A V BERWYN, IL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

06/03/2009 11:41 

SEX RACE PHONE 

UCR 

NAME 

Ornelas, Maria 
SEX RACE HAIR 

F Hispanic, Latino 
UCR TYPE 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

) VEH/PLA TE , ! S~TE I ~oo 
or 

INVOLVEMENT I U'.' 

I YEAR I MAKE I MODEL 

1997 Deluxe 
COLOR 1 COMMENTS 

c • 
.fJ _ NARRATIVES 

~ PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

'" In summary: 

Maria Ornelas born resides with her son Ornelas, Ruben tx# ; at 3548 S, Euclid Berwyn IL 

60402 and suffers from which limits her mobility On a daily basis. Maria Ornelas is 

requesting handicapped signs be placed in front of said address because of on street parking being very limited. Her son 

utilizes the garage on the property and there is no driveway. The residence is located at the end of the block next to an alley. 

Maria Ornelas uses a , and or ' on a daily basis which fmd it difficult for her to walk long distances 

when she must park far from her residence 

Maria Ornelas meets the state requirements for being handicapped and also meets some of the city requirements fbr being 

handicapped 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 

REPORTING OFFICER ISITA8"0' I REVIEWER I STAR If 

DIAZ .. SERGIO R 



AppliCant N aIDe: 

Applicant Address: __ o_S-_Y.'-~=-·---"S,-·----,<;;;,-0=-,C=L--,-1 =D _____________ _ 

Applicant Phone #: __ --=-~...:. • ...:. ________ _ 

Applicant D /L #: D.O.B. 
l ' 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: 
~----=------------

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker 
~'~'~'-- ~v~-

Cane --'t-l';"" -=---_ Oxygen __ _ 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway ND Garage 'ilS On Street ylS Off Street-,-N~6 __ 

Notes: \I6rl~ L.lfl'\ihoJ. QAN-,rJf::,bUf -to -E"tJl> of I;loc.\<:: t1l1ey, bA<"A-G,C is 
J~Ei) ~jy 0D0" t.lJfS W\tv. soJ (i2\l\2f,J (:){2IJf~AS) .suffuz<; 0M 

- . : 
., , .......... 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: IJ!;, (oq Time: 1/ DO Results: A??rotiED 
Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: Application Number: 

Logged in Book: 



//~ 
\' Margaret Paul 

Third Ward Alderman 

708,7883361 

www.marge3rdward@sbcglobal.net 

June 4,2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicapped Sign Request: Request No. 606 

Joseph A. Campangna- 2525 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I concur with the recommendation of Community Service Officer Sergio Diaz to approve Mr. 
Campangna's request for Handicapped Parking. I ask that Mr .. Campangna's request be put on 
the City Council Consent Agenda for June 9, 2009 and for your concurrence as welL Thank you. 

Respectfully submitted, 0 
U~ 



I'Ve Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
PBbiEE eE~-ARTMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

May 27, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: JOSEPH A. CAMPANGNA 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2525 S. OAK PARK AVE. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN _--",MA=.tR""G""A""RE~T-,-,P,-"A",U""L,--___ _ 

#606 



6401 West 31't Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402~0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9~1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARIGNG SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Date:05-27-1928 Application #: 606 ~ 

= ,,~ = 
~ 

= '-I 
>- rrl-< 
--< ::0 
N 

;:<;0 

-l U? --., 
Name of Applicant: Joseph A. Campangna 

oeD 
1) --.,fTl 

--.,::0 

IY -~ "-< 
0 f"Tlz 

Address: 2525 S_ Oakpark Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: , 
-l 

Nature of Disability: Congestive Heart Failure/ Vascular disease/ Coronary Artery disease 

Information YES 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: \Xl 

Owner's Support Letter: \Xl 

Garage: fRJ 
Driveway: 0 

Off Street: 0 

On Street: CZl 

Meets Requirements: [ZJ 

NO 

0 

0 

0 

tz1 
tz1 
0 

0 

Information YES 

Interviewed: tR1 
Handicap Plates: [ZJ 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 09-6680 

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE lZl DENY 0 Reporting Officer: S. Diaz #180 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



'" ~ 
~ 
@ 

~ 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR 

904] (Applicant File) 
REPORT TYPE 

Incident Report 
WHEN REPORTED 

OS/27/2009]0:03 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 

OS/27/2009 ]0:03 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

! DESCRIPTION INCIDENT II 

Applicant File 09-06680 
RELA TEO CAD f. I DDTII HOW RECEIVED 

C09-02763I Radio 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO". STREET NAME) 

2525 S OAK PARK AV BERWYN, lL 60402 
I STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

~ INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME I DOB ) AGE ! ADDRESS 

Campagna, Joseph A 2525 S O"'l'ark A V Berwyn, lL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT I HAIR -I EYES ! PHONE 

M White, Caucasian 
VCR I TYPE I RELATED EVENT' 

Reporting Party 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHlPtATE , ! S~TE I TIPE 
INVOLVEMENT I VINfI 

YEAR IMAKE I MOO:L COLOR I COMMENTS 

2002 Buick! Allure SilverI Aluminum 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRAiT'IE 

In Summary: 

Joseph A. Campagna bom I resides with his wife at 2525 S, Oakpark Ave Berwyn 11 60402 and suffers from 

, and other medical issues such as 

k, All resulting from his by pass surgery all documented on an affidavit provided by his doctor.. Mr" Campangna is 

requesting handicapped signs be placed in front of his residence due to street parking being extremely limited on the Avenue. 

Mr. Campanga has trouble walking long distances due to his heart condition with the belp of a breathing device. Mr. 
Campangna also has trouble driving the car in and out of the garage causing it to exert himself Mr. Campanga drives his wife 

on a daily basis and frods it difficult to frod parking in front of or around his residence. 

Mr. Campanga meets the state requirements fbr being handicapped and also meets some city requirements for being 

handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 

REPORTING OFFICER \S]TA8RO' !REVlEWER I STAR # 

DIAZ" SERGIO R 



WI!' Se-rVt> and Prolecl 

· . 

ZEnWIN 
P ED bII3EaE;p1\ R T fi,taNT 

6401 West 31st Stleet 
Berwyn, .illinois60402.lJ733 

.' ....Ph6~';;(70B) 79.5-6600 .. . 
Fax (70B) 795,5627 .Errj"r~"ncy 9-H 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
c 

AppJicantName: dosq\'l A - tA/v'\eA\~NA 
Applicant Address: 15 '2~) OtiIC C4(Z.\? 

Applicant Phone #: 
:;' - l ' I~ • 

Applicant D/L #: 

Vehicle Make: 

License Plate #: , ". ,,,, I 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway ND Garage "jfl S 

! 

D.O.B. - [ f rr 

Vehicle Color: .--Jb-,,-,-,ll:...;\J:-;' E",-,~=--___ _ 

Handicapped Placard #: 

Cane 

On Street ~ 1/,'-, 
V 

_ Oxygen _ 

Off Street N D 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 5l:1-&Loq Time: IZOO Results: 4ffrDJtCV 
Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: S (::;1"7/ oq Application Number: 

Logged in Book: 1;-1 9:1 IOq 



R,obert J. Lovero )J M.,", 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Daniel J. LeBeau 
Building Director 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·1427 
www,berwyn-ilgov 

June 5, 2009 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement Permits 
issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of May, 2009, along with a copy of Permit 
Statistics for this same period. 

Respectfully, 

~?::/:!L 
Daniel J. LeBeau, '~or 
Building Department 

DJL:cr 
Encs. 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, JUlie 04, 2009 

BeMeell: 51112009 Alld 513112009 

~" Permits Issued: 2 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $2,700.00 

. " ,,-. .... . .... . ..... .. . . .... 

Buildillg Permits Issued: 12 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $1,061,300.00 ..... ! . . .. . ......... _. _ .. _. . ..... --........... ..-

D uml!.ster Permits Issued: .5 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $0.00 

. ... ..... . : . ...... . ............. 

Electrical Permits Issued: 17 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $24,256.50 

.1 

Felice Permits hmed: 26 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $41,909.00 

Garage Permits Issued: 2 
Cost oj Improvemellts: $12,700.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 12 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $57,550.00 

I 
._-_. __ . 

Local Iml!.rovemellt Permits Issued: 2.56 
Cost 0/ Improvemellt.~: $946,507.30 

I Plumbillg Permits Ismed: 21 
Cost o/Improvemellts: $126,779.96 

..... . . "', .. , .. 

: 

POD Permits Issued: 1 
Cost o/Improvemellts: $0.00 

. .. ...... ' ... . ..... ...... . ........ . . . ....... . . 

RoO{jflg Permits Issued: 55 
Cost ojImprovemellts: $186,208.00 

. . ...... .. . ... 

Sigll Permits Issued: 1 
Cost o/Improvemellts: $15,000.00 

Total Permits: 410 Total Improvemellts: $2,474,910.76 

Fees Collected 

( Buildi"g~ Permit Fees Report) Page I of2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, JUlie 04, 2009 

Between: 51112009 And 513112009 

Backfill Inspection $12500 

Building Permit $9,95500 

Local Improvement Permit $18,93455 
--

Electrical Fees $710.00 

Electrical Inspection $2,860.00 

Signs $50000 

Footing Inspection $300.00 

Framing Inspection $1,93000 

Inspection $2,88000 

Fence Fees $750.00 

Foundation Inspection $12500 

Plumbing Fees $69000 

Plumbing Inspection $2,49000 
I 

rpiUmbing fnspection (Underground) . $42000 , 

Post Hole Inspection 
• 

$1,32000 , 

Sewer Inspection $30.00 i 
HVAC Permit $850.00 

HVAC Inspection $1,77500 
, 

Service Charge ; $3,995.00 
; 

'!n'sulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $535 .. 00 

New Water Meter $67500 

Tap Fee $1,50000 
, 
! 

Demolition Fees . $75.00 , 
-' -Dumpster $750.00 I 

POD $25.00 I 
Parkway Use $75.00 I 

.. 

Parkway Inspection ; $9000 

Pre-Pour Inspection $1,980.00 

Sidewalk Opening $75.00 ! , 
Street Opening $7500 , 

Fine - Working Without Permit $5,85000 i 

Roof Covering Fees $2,715.00 

Garage Permit $7500 j 

( Bllildillg: Permit Fees Report) Page 2 of2 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Thursday, Jlllle 04, 2009 

Between: 51112009 Ami 513112009 Cost Of Cost Of 

Name alld Address Issued Permit No. Improvements Permit 
Constance D. Montes 3635 S. Grove Avenue REPLACE FURNACE & INSTALL A NEW AlC UNIT. 511412009 HVAC- 7271-0 $7,640.00 $205.00 

City of Berwyn 7124 W. Cermak Road DEMOLITION OF COMMERCIAL BUILDING 512012009 Bldg-B 7272-0 S68,500.00 $0.00 

City of BelW)'n 7126 W. Cermak Road DEMOLITION OF COMMERCIAL BUILDING 512012009 Bldg-B 7273-0 SO.OO $0.00 

City of Berwyn 7128 W. Cermak Road DEMOLITION OF COMMERCIAL BUILDING 512012009 Bldg-B 7274-0 $0.00 SO.OO 

Judy Johnson 6738 W. 26th Street BSMT: BRING EXISTING REAR WINDOW TO ESCAPE 512112009 Bldg-B 7275-0 $9,000.00 $340.00 
CODE 5.7 SF - KEEP A TF BSMT BATHRM - MUST BE 
INSPECTED FOR CODE. BRING ELEC IN BSMT TO CODE -
1 ST FLR: REPLACE MISSING FAUCETS, SHOWER HEAD-
CANCEL VANITYIMIRROR -INST GFI-INSTALL 
HANDRILSIBALUSTERS TO BSMT. DR 

Thomas Lofgren 3219 S. Harvey Avenue REMODEL THE BASEMENT - ADDING NEW BATHROOM, 5121/2009 Bldg-B 7276-0 $43,000.00 $710.00 
OFFICE AND RECREATION ROOM. 

McDonald's Corp (25431-AMFOH 7135 W. Roosevelt Road REBUILD NEW MCDONALDS - NEW CONSTRUCTION 512112009 Bldg-B 7277-0 $900,000.00 $15,570.00 

Villamuena Ibarra 2407 S. Ridgeland Avenue REMODEL HOUSE: BSMT-REPL ALL DRYWALL - 512212009 Bldg-B 7278-0 S28,000.00 $660.00 
REMODEL BATHROOM -1ST FLR REMODEL KITCHEN & 
BATHRM. ATTIC: DECONVERT BATHROOM, RE 
DRYWALL ALL WALLS - HEATING: FROM RADIATORS TO 
FORCED AIR & NEW AlC SYSTEM 

Clinton P Campbell 2326 S. Ridgeland Avenue INSTALLATION OF FURNACE & AlC & DUCTWORK TO 512612009 Bldg-B 7279-0 $9,700.00 S285.00 
REPLACE THE BOILER. 

Jose Lara 2913 S. Kenilworth Avenue DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE AND BUILD NEW DET FRAME 512612009 Gar-B 7280-0 S12,700.00 S220.00 
GARAGE 22 X 22 X 12 H 

R. & G. Jurgaitis 2721 S. Euclid Avenue REISSUE OF EXPIRED PERMIT FOR THE PURPOSE OF 511912009 Bldg-R 5538-1 $0.00 $60.00 
THE FINAL ELECTRICAL AND FINAL BUILDING 
INSPECTION. 

Gustavo & Elizabeth Chavez 1638 S. Elmwood Avenue REISSUE EXPIED PERMIT FOR THE ELECTRICAL FINAL, 51812009 Bldg-R 6059-3 SO.OO $90.00 
PLUMBING FINAL AND BUILDING FINAL. 

CFWoodLLC 1326 S. Home Avenue ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION AND CORRECTIONS. 511312009 Bldg-R 7177-1 S2,000.00 S650.00 

Robert J. & Usa D. Vasquez 11/ 3601 S. Oak Park Avenue RE ISSUE OF PERMIT FOR PRE POUR INSPECTION - 51412009 Gar-R 7219-2 $0.00 $30.00 
REDOING GARAGE APRON & WALK ALONG GARAGE TO 
SERVICE DOOR 

J S Kluka 3546 S. Wenonah Avenue ELECTRIC CORRECTION AND RE INSPECTION 511312009 Bldg-R 7267-1 Sl,100.00 S50.00 

( Buildillg: Permit Report) Page 111/2 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 
Between: 51112009 And 513112009 

Name alld Address 

15 Bllildillg Permits Issued During Period 

( Buildillg: Permit Report) 

Thursday, JUlle 04, 2009 

Cost Of 

Issued Permit No. Improvements 

Totals . .... $1,081,640.00 

Cost Of 

Permit 

$18,870.00 

Page2of2 



Permits Issued Thursday, June 4,2009 3:09 PM 

For Period Beginning 5/1/2009 And Ending 5/3112009 

E1Sign 

o Roof 

IliIPOD 

II Plum 

Dlmpr 

BHVAC 

Iill!lGar 

ffilFence 

ri:lElec 

DDump 

ISl Bldg 

111<> 

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 

Permit Detail 

2009 May 2 
2009 May Bldg '2 
2009 May Dump 5 
2009 May E!ec 17 
2009 May Fence 26 
2009 May Gar 2 
2009 May HVAC 12 
2009 May Impr 256 
2009 May Plum 21 
2009 May POD 1 
2009 May Roof 55 

~~~.~!t""_~'~~~""""'~T<"~"" 410 

Total Permits Issued 410 



Permits Issued Thursday, June 4,2009 3:10 PM 

For Period Beginning 5/1/2008 And Ending 5/31/2009 

May 
GlSign 

Apr o Roof 

Mar IililPOD 

Feb II Plum 

Jan Olmpr 

Dec 
DHVAC 

Iill1JGar 

Oct 
llil Fence 

Sep 

~Elec 

Aug 

ODump 
Jul 

IllIBldg 
Jun 

l1li<> 

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 300 325 350 

Permit Detail 

2009 May 2 
2009 May Bldg 12 
2009 May Dump 5 
2009 May Elec 17 
2009 May Fence 26 
2009 May Gar 2 
2009 May HVAC 12 
2009 May Impr 256 
2009 May Plum 21 
2009 May POD 1 
2009 May Roof 55 

~~M~"",_.~_.~_..l..... 
410 

2009 April Bldg 14 
2009 April Dump 8 
2009 April Elec 20 
2009 April Fence 13 
2009 April Gar 7 
2009 April HVAC 11 
2009 April Impr 202 
2009 April Plum 31 
2009 April POD 1 
2009 April Roof 50 

200: .. _~~1!~",""_~. __ ~"".,_~_,,,,,,,,_,,, ___ ~,,,,,,,, 
361 

2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 
2009 March 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

17 
9 

24 
10 
6 

13 
190 
43 

1 
41 

2009 February Bldg 1 0 
2009 February Dump 6 
2009 February Elec 21 
2009 February Fence 1 
2009 February Gar 1 
2009 February HVAC 4 
2009 February Impr 97 
2009 February Plum 29 
2009 February POD 3 
2009 February Roof 13 

~~~!?~~~2'-~'<7.~~~~._~_-"",, ___ ... _6 _ 

360 

191 



2009 January Bldg 13 
2009 January Dump 4 
2009 January Elec 17 
2009 January Fence 2 
2009 January Gar 1 
2009 January HVAC 13 
2009 January Impr 65 
2009 January Plum 18 
2009 January Roof 4 

~ Jan~ary """.'"""~_'""""""""'"...,,_~-=~=> 

2008 
2008 
2008 
200B 
2008 
200B 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 

December 
December 
December 
December 
December 
December 
December 
December 
December 
December 

November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 
November 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
Roof 

Bldg 
Dump 
Elec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 

g 

1 
25 

3 
4 

16 
96 
32 

9 
6 

11 
5 

24 
10 
6 

16 
141 
18 
1 

2008 November Roof 62 

~.~,?!"'~-,"=~""~~~~~=~"~~~ '''~''''''''fr~",,,.~~,,~,,,,=,,~<Z.,~;rr> 
2008 October Bldg 1 0 
2008 October Dump 5 
2008 October Elec 26 
2008 October Fence 13 
2008 October Gar 15 
2008 October HVAC 19 
2008 October Impr 266 
2008 Oclober Plum 42 
2008 October POD 2 
2008 October Roof 111 

~~'"""~" Oct~~:;"""""",.!i!gn "-=n"'=""''''. __ ...... ~~'"~ ..... 

2008 September 
2008 September Bldg 13 
2008 September Dump 12 
2008 September Elec 52 
2008 September Fence 16 
2008 September Gar 11 
2008 September HVAC 23 
2008 September Impr 277 
2008 September Plum 55 
2008 September POD 2 
2008 September Roof 89 

20.~~, ... ,~~mber= •• ~~,.._,.~_ .... ~.,ff--=~",..~ 

2008 August 
2008 August Bldg 17 
2008 August Dump 12 
2008 August Elec 41 
2008 August Fence 16 
2008 August Gar 10 
2008 August HVAC 18 
2008 August Impr 275 
2008 August Plum 27 
2008 August POD 4 
2008 August Roof 74 

~2?~~.-~~~~~, ... -e~!~.-=~o===,~.-" .. ~_~,,!,,_~ 

141 

201 

301 

514 

555 

499 

Permit Detail 

2008 July Bldg 9 
2008 July Dump 14 
2008 July Elec 38 
2008 .July Fence 30 
2008 July Gar 7 
2008 July HVAC 20 
2008 July Impr 273 
2008 July Plum 33 
2008 July POD 4 
2008 July Roof 79 
2008 July Sign 5 
.. -==--=~--,-.,~ .. "',..,...,.,,"""""~;="', .. "'"""=,~~'"'~ 

2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
2008 
200B 
2008 
2008 
2008 ' 

June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
June 
.June 
June 
June 
June 
June 

Bldg 
Dump 
E!ec 
Fence 
Gar 
HVAC 
Impr 
Plum 
POD 
Roof 

1 
16 
12 
36 
35 
10 
9 

344 
3, 

1 
75 

3 

2008 May Bldg 13 
2008 May Dump 12 
2008 May Elec 33 
2008 May Fence 48 
2008 May Gar 14 
2008 May HVAC 11 
2008 May Impr 276 
2008 May Plum 24 
2008 May POD 2 
2008 May Roof 85 

~.~_~..-~~~"-"'="'''''"'.''''=_$>=,.,c''''';"'-'''-' 

512 

576 

523 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 5144 



Robert J. Lovero DebiSuchy b Mayo, 
City Collector 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910 

www berwyn-il.gov 

June 4,2009 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which have been issued, by the Collector's Office, for 
the month of May, 2009, Included are storefronts, office phone use only businesses as well as out of 
town contractors, I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a license with a current 
status of Application ReviewlPending along with businesses waiting for inspections with a status of 
Inspections Pending., 

\espectfullY, 

J1o~8~G~ 
Debi B Suchy 
City Collector 
DBS/sb 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN MAY, 2009 (STOREFRONTS) 

CORP, NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Mystic Universe Readings 6612 W. Cermak Road Jake Ziko Astrology/Readings (708) 749-5152 

Pro Clinics 6626 W. Cermak Road Ossama F Abdellatif Medical Office (708) 788-7246 

Berwyn Signs 6835 W. Cermak Road Angella Figueroa Contractor/Sign Hanger (708) 484-1900 

P & G Corporation 2211 S. Highland Avenue Ernesto Pantojd Wire Transfer (708) 484-1404 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN MAY, 2009 ( PHONE USE ONL YI 

NAME ADDRESS 

D & K General Contr. 6959 W. Riverside Dnve 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Philip Kaiser 

COMMENTS 

General Contractor (708) 785-5393 



BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR MAY, 2009 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

NAME 

Act Builders 
Shala Construction 
C. L. Franson, Inc. 
Helm Electrical Serv., Inc. 
MKD Electric, Inc. 
Mallard Electric Service 
Bernard EqUipment, Inc. 
M. Frals Heating, Inc. 
Rice Mechanical, Inc. 
ThermasealiLakeslde 
Quality Drywall Service 
Able Masonry Develop. 
Olde English Chimney Swp 
A & W Plumbing, Inc. 
Gravity Plumbing, Inc. 
Bartco Construction 
Hanstra Enterprises 
Two J's Sheet Metal 
Gallo Tile Import 
Hoy Landscaping, Inc. 
Rodriguez Landscaping 

ADDRESS 

113 Ashland, River Forest 
8810 44th, Brookfield 
14540 Western, Posen 
5303 9th, Countryside 
1515 Commerce, Elgin 
1000 Rand Rd., Wauconda 
4024 Champion, Naperville 
3634 Maple, Brookfield 
809 Estes, Schaumberg 
917 Tower, Mundelein 
175 Gifford, Elgin 
645 Parkwood, Romeoville 
5317 SI. Charles, Berkeley 
117 Main, Algonquin 
418 Swan, Deerfield 
1803 Hovland, Evanston 
22823 Mustang, Frankfort 
5828 Oakley, Chicago 
700 Lake, Addison 
3000 Lake, Melrose Park 
5335 Ogden, Cicero 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

ACT Builders, Inc. 
Valon Shala 
C. L. Franson, Inc. 
Helm Electrical Service, Inc. 
MKD ElectriC, Inc. 
Mallard ElectriC Service 
Bernard EqUipment, Inc. 
M. Frals Heating, Inc. 
Rice Mechanical, Inc. 
Installed Bldg. Products, LLC 
Quality Drywall Serv, Inc. 
Able Masonry Development Co. 
Olde English Chimney Sweeps 
A & W Plumbing, Inc. 
Gravity Plumbing, Inc. 
Bartco Construction, Inc. 
Hamstra Enterprises, Inc. 
Two J's Sheet Metal Works, Inc. 
Gallo Tile Import 
Hoy Landscaping, Inc. 
Rodriguez Landscaping, Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Carpentry) 
Contractor (Carpentry) 
Contractor (Cement) 
Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (Insulation) 
Contractor (Lath/Plaster/Drywall) 
Contractor (Masonry) 
Contractor (Masonry) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Roofing) 
Contractor (Roofing) 
Contractor (Sheet MetaliSoffitlFasciaiSiding) 
Contractor (Tile/Ceramic/Mosaic) 
Contractor (Tree Service/Landscaping) 
Contractor (Tree Service/Landscaping) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, JUlie 04, 2009 

Application Review 
Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

lsI SlOP Really (708) 749-0101 7591 
2707 S Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 6/4/2009 

BerwYII Trallsmissiolls & AII/o/Truek Rep. (708) 11393 
6226 w. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/24/2009 

Family NII/ritioll Celller (708) 11434 
2138 s. Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/2112009 

FUllny Bou1Icers (708) 336-1043 11534 
6719 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 5/27/2009 

La Cabuya Colombiall Cuisille (708) 11543 
65121/2 Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 6/3/2009 
W. 

l.aglliappe, l.l.C (312) 651-2037 11541 
2905 S Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 6/3/2009 

Wheeleltair Sltop, Ille. (708) 11545 
2605 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 6/4/2009 

Y Alltl A Cleallers Ullit C (708) 11283 
2209 S. Highland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1/22/2009 

Total Businesses ........ 8 

( Business Directory By Category ) 
Page # ........ . 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, Jlllle 04, 2009 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

29,99 Shoe Warehouse (708) 11463 

6236 W .. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/23/2009 

Bralldos of BerwYII (708) 10121 

6838 W Windosr Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1/1612008 

Bride's Palace, Illc. (708) 11486 

6512 W Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 5/6/2009 

Commu1lication Sales (708) 11544 
6405 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 6/3/2009 

Alore/ellse, Illc. (708) 11460 
6929W Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 4/2112009 

Vallgard Distributioll (708) 11529 
2905 S Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5126/2009 

Total Businesses ........ 6 

( Business Directory By Category) 
Page # ...... , .. I 



Business Directory By Category For: Tltllrsday, JlIlle 04, 2009 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

3 D Collisioll Repair II, Illc. (708) 795-0200 11447 
7010 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/16/2009 

Allna'5 Bakery (708) 11369 
6737 W, 26th Street Berwyn II. 60402 3/12/2009 

COllceptioll's (708) 11426 
6215 W 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 4/6/2009 

Emma Paclteco Agellc)' Amerlcall Family I/lSllrallCe (708) 11507 
6900 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 6/4/2009 

Goldell Homes Real Estate, Illc. (708) 10319 
6705 W 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 6123/2008 

Harlem Expresso (708) 11319 
7135 W, Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 319/2009 

Maratltoll Gas Food Mart AM Sltreeji BerwYlI, Illc. (708) 11073 
1600S. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 10/15/2008 

Mariscos Ziltlltallejo (708) 795-9400 11202 
6713 W 26th Street Berwyn lL 60402 3/6/2009 

Me.Co~s Caterillg (708) 11546 
6215 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 6/4/2009 

Mi Casa Restauralll, b,c. (708) 484-9255 11453 
6832 W Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 6/3/2009 

Roberto's Place (708) 11425 
3244 S,. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/1612009 

ROllte 66 Car Waslt (708) 795-7837 11506 
6840W Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 5/18/2009 

Spill City Laulldromat (708) 637-4417 11120 
7122 W. 16th Street Berwyn IL 60402 1/6/2009 

Tile Peace Cellter (708) 11479 
6833 W Stanley A venue Berwyn IL 60402 51712009 

Ullitetl Video (708) 484-2007 11203 
2143 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/112009 

USA Illsunll/ce Brokers (708) 788-8822 9521 
6807 W Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 1/19/2007 

Total Businesses ........ 16 

( Business Directory By Category) 
Page # ..... , ... 1 



May 28, 2009 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

/1 
T e City of BERWYN, Illinois Fire Department 

DENIS O'HALLORAN, Fire Chief 
788.788.2660 ext 3280 

6700 VVest 26th Street' Berwyn. illinOIS 60402·0701 'Fax 70B 788.3039 

MEMO 

Mayor Robert Lovero 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Fire Pup Program 2009 
Fire Prevention program for School children kindergarten through 
yd gl'ade. 

Mayor Lovero, 
In the past few years the Berwyn Fire Department has participated in a fire 

prevention program that works in conjunction with the National Fire Safety Council Inc. 
The Fire Pup program solicits funds from Berwyn Business. Fire pup will send out a letter 
signed by the fire Chief to the Businesses in Berwyn. All of the money is sent to the Berwyn 
Fire Department. We then send out the checks to the coordinator who then purchase and 
prepare fire safety materials and pack them for the individual schools in Berwyn. Berwyn 
will then receive the materials in boxes and marked for the designated schools. On or 
before Fire Prevention week the firefighters visit every school targeting Idndergarten 
through .3'd to give a safety talk and pass out the materials. I am looldng for your approval 
to continne this program. I am not sure if it has to go before council for their approval 
also. I have attached for your review a list of Businesses that have contributed in the past 
with total amount collected $3630,00 in 2007 and $3.367.50 in 2008. In these ruff economic 
times I am not sure if we want to place an extra burden on our local businesses, Please 
provide direction you if you would like me to proceed with this program. If you should 
have any further questions regarding this matter please contact me. 

Respectfully, 

;f)~ OII-/cUCfUk-
Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chief 



®UJ~l1~f1:~ 
" 

" I ' '1Hlf1:'~{ ?1ft II #\AA©!JNII I lMij~[QJ " 

M~d:,#\W'~ ~ U'~~IiU#\, ©UI!) ©w[QJ~UI!) , U:il@ ~ ~oo.oo @/@;41/@;00~ 

~~'\fU1ff1:Wf1:~l' ®~~QUJ,~~ !1li~@\\ll 
" ~ ~~©i.oo C§l,l'j), :il/@;oo~ 

,[;©UI!)~;j~u.. '\I '~#\~~ ... ,@iil1l, ~UI!)wlJ:UI!)~~IiUUI!)r§;' , <1l~@;@ ~ , \\ll©i.oo @,I'j),:il/@;oo@ 

lilJb.t~©l1~ 1Hl~ll'<llEV - M '\fl1fi)~©~ " ,', 'ff\\ll<!\}:il:il ", ~ 00.00 C§lnU@;oo~ 

AAli:fi)~~ ~vr©~f1:IPl'\fl1'f1: ",', ." @©i~<!\} ~ 00.00 C§l,l'j), @;/@;OO~ 

'f1:IPlM~OC ~~l1M~1L. 'UNl1' i§l\\ll@;@; ~ 00.00 @,I'j),@;/@;oo~ 

Q~~~'~©~~l1~ ", ,,' " "i}::l@;\\ll $ \\ll!1li.00 @,I'j),"i}/@;oo~ 

TMWIHl©UJ~f1: d(~~. ,,' ,,' 

, ••.. ' II \\ll'ff@; ',,' ~ 00.00 @n:il/@;oo~ 

Iiil~UI!)N'\I'~ U'~©W' 1iil~[1iW'\lUl!).L~.'. ~@;'ffll@ ~ " 00.00 C§ln :il/@;oo@ 
~'\f~'@~©INl~ ,',.,' ", \\ll~@~ ~ ~oo.oo C§l,l'j), @/@;OO~ 

, '.," ", 

~©~f1:OCfUJ~f1:IPl~llHl((;}Mf1: '" ' , \\ll~@~:il $ 00.00 @n~/@;oo~ 

~mOCf1:lPll~~[:~ l Ml'fi)® '©IPlh'l'. , M!1li!1li" ~ ~@.OO @/U\,l'@;oo~ 

®[:~W'\f~f~AAli:l'\f fi)[:~l'~l, l1~'. ~\\ll'ff!1li ~ ~@.OO Ml\\ll/@;oo~ 

I.AW~IPlf1:~l' ~UJIPl~~l' ,', \\ll~~:il 
, 

$ :il@©i.oo @,I'j),~/@;oo~ 

1Pl'\f~~Mf1:'IHl~~l1'~l l1~'. , ' llU@@; $ , \\ll!1li.00 4l/@:"i}/@;00@ 

~f1:~~ '©MMUJ~mM~OC :il©I!1lii1: $ lloo.oo @n:il/@;oo~ 

fi)1Pl. ,1L.~fi)fi)JOCUJU~~~f1:~{,J~. " ' @;'ff:il@@ ~ ~@.OO C§l/@;@/@;OO~ 

'\f ~~®V~IPlfi)fi)d(~~®UJTI©~, ,d(~'. ll:il~11J ~ " ~"i}@;J'j)@ C§l/@;@/@;oo@ 

~1Ei>!0C0. n.aC"i)IilA, 1ilIE~%'IVNAClEri'M~blill A~!i @;@;i1::il~ ~ \\ll@.oo @/@;Ui1:OO~ 

d'[:IPl©®f1:IPlW'\f~' [:U'~WOOf1: ,,' , !liiMI@; ~ 00.00 u/U@;oo~ 

©'Il'<~U,.,'\f'~ fFWWf1:IPl~, 
"" 

" " llUU ~ , \\ll!1li.00 'ffn/@;oo~ 

~d(IPl~ Wl1~fi)©W~ , 
,', 

, ,@;@;@;:il\\ll ' $' illi§J@.oo i§J/@;U@;oo@ 

U{,. n~f1:,~~®UJl1~IHl[:~" Ui§J!1li 
• $ ~!li.00 'ffj'@;@/@;OO~ 

TI®[:IPl©' ~"ii1fU[:~ . ' ",',' 

, @;"i}!1lill ~ 00.00 u /@;u@;ool1J 

ll@nf~l': UQUJ©~~ d(~'. ' , illi§JM $ 00.00 M1U@;00~ 

fF®Mh'l'[:fi)l1~~'~. " 
, 

@;llillll $ @;@;!li.00 'ffn41/@;OO~ 

w'\lAAIN;!\~U'dI! ~[QJIJI~#\U©IN#\~~©(I;., @;©:il@; ~ ,00.00 \\ll,l'j),U@;oo~ 

.. ,' .. " ' .' T©l' ~IL. '©U,.,[:Cf[:fi) ;g@@11J 
,",'" . 

$ ~l,~@I.~(I)) , .' , , 

, " 

... ,.", 
. 

,", , l'©l' ~l '©U[:Cf[:fi) 2001 $M~(I)).(I))(I)) '. 
,," " " 

-" "", ',' .,' "" 
",' " , ". 

, ". " , 
. 

, " 



l1al:! 26 09 08:04a T err'~ N i ew i 815-469-9241 

Denis O'Halioran 
Fire Chief 

Dear Friend and Sponsor, 

BERWYN FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26Ilt Street 
B/!1W}'1.llIinois 60402-0701 

Phone (708.795-6475 
Fax (703) 7118-3039 Emergency g.·1-1 

FrankSfmek 
Assistant Fire Chief 

p.2 

In a sincere effort to keep our young children safe our department is continuing our commitment 
to fire prevention.. Our department is now organizing our annnal fire safety and burn prevention 
education program with diversified materials targeted for the children in our community. 

OUr department will coordinate and distribute over 2600 pieces of educationally sound fire safety 
materials geared to preschool and elementary age children in our areas. The diversified materials 
we have selected for our use are designed to reach each child's age level of learning. The 
materials selected are created and designed by the National Fl!e Safety Council, a federal tax 
exempt, nonprofit organization. We have found the materials to be enthusiastically received by 
teachers and children alike. 

We need the support of concerned business, industrial and professional leaders to keep our 
program ongoing and successful each year. This is the only program of this type our department 
will be conducting this year. 

Your sponsorship of 50 children @ $95.00, 75 children @ $142.50, 100 children @ $190.00, 
lS11 @ $285.00, 200 @ $380.00 is appreciated .. 

In grateful appreciation for your support, your name or business name will be placed on the 
prestige page of all the fire safety activity manuals the children receive.. Your prompt remitrance 
will assure your name on lhe materials the children lake home .. 

Please make your tax-deduclible check payable to the NATIONAL FiRE SAFETY 
COUNCIL, INC. and mail directly 10 my attention at the Fire Department. Your tax-deductible 
contribution will be used exclusively in ow' community for our children 

Please accept my sincere thanks and appreciation for your time and consideration of t]1js most 
worthwhile program for our youngsters. With the help of your caring hand, OUI' department will 
do our best to keep our children safe from hann .. 

Yours in Safety, Service & Prevention, 

Chief Denis O'Halloran 



/ 

~ ~316 -18 Ooden Avenue 
berwyn. IllinoIs 60402 

May 21, 2009 

City of Berwyn 
Mayor Robert Lovero, 
Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 2601 SL 
Berwyn, Illinois 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

~ ~}S5~~~ 
(708) 795-6060 

Fax (i08) /95-6081 

Please consider this application to hold our 26th annual "Sidewalk Sale". 
We would like to hold the event on August 29, 2009, on the sidewalk, parkway, and 
parking lot, at Berwyn Ace Hardware, 6316 Ogden Ave. Our hours would be from 8:00 
a.m. to 5:00 pm. Saturday, with "set-up" Friday, August 28,2009. We would, as in the 
past, sell general merchandise, closeouts, season ends, and other hardware items from 
under a 60 foot tent. Historically, we have sold Vienna hot dogs & pop, with applicable 
Health Department permits, at this event. As always, we use this event to support the 
"Buy in Berwyn" theme. We appreciate your consideration of this application. 

Rjfctfull
y (1. ff 

~.- " '--,/1/ r1 /ve/t//t&C-~rivt?Y(r 
Kennetll E. Cechura 
President, 
Berwyn Ace Hardware 
6316 W Ogden Ave. 
Berwyn, lllinois 60402 

Ace Is The Place 



RObe~~. Lovero 
~(or 

( 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, ll!inois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 78B'2660 Fax: (708) 78B"2675 
wwv.'"berwyn-U,gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: 5 la"i /0 ~ 
I 7 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block party _~"7-'2'-\l.O",--,D,,--,,---__ block of \;\0 ~ ~ c)..£L 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the .3 \ C'> C> block 

Of 'i\o K>-E' 

The residents request permission to hold the event on =:s=~ '::J \ \, ) a CD-4 
With a rain date of '\>\0 C\ Q., .. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

C:~h-&~~ )~.~ 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

~ ::: 
/ --- -, 

i '. 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



-!d_ 
OInurormtt I!Iutqtrmt OIlfurtq-~iloiloiouri ~~nnblJl=r' 

City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

3144 S. Home Avenue 
Benwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Block Party Permit 

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers: 

Rev. MaJLk. A. Ma;(;;thew&, PlU>to~ 

C~eh 708-484-9784 
PaJL60nage 708-442-7895 
Fax 708-484-9832 

We would like to hold a Block Party on Home Avenue between 31 sl and 32"0 Streets on .July 11, 
2009 between the hours of 12 to 6 pm. We would like to close the street from 10 am to 8 pm 
which will allow for set-up and clean-up. The block party we would include Christian Bands, 
food and activities for all ages children thru adults. The event will have no cover charge and be 
open to all neighbors. 

In addition to the music we are requesting permission to sell food. Food would be sold a 
nominal fee to cover cost This is not a fund raiser but a community outreach program. 

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to your approval. We would like to invite 
you and your families to this event 

Sincerely, ~_~ 

r" c>~--- \..) . '. 
"-... ~./= ~ ~-----' -.--. 

Carol P. Childers 
Board of Youth 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 3 \ 0(:) BLOCK OF \\0 «'1[>..0 < kv-Q 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON -::S'»\':::s \ \ ) 'd::::>G'1 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF /.2.!,M AND 0/,<,-( ,OUR RAIN DATE IS' ~ I ~ 

~_ g~ I 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ~ 

!..'""'IIe:' AnnRESS 

.~ L-? X ..... ~ .'::!. :: ........... . 
,{ I I 

.. ;:!./:!..9 .......................... .. 
'2 '2.(0 .......>1.. .................. ............... . 

3/:2- 0 ........ _- ... --_._--._----- ----.-----------

31/G --------.------.----._---_. ----------------

.... .;t.(~.':!. ............ ............... .. 
31oC?: 

._----------------------- ----------------_ . 

.... ~!p.,:L ...... ~ ~ ............... .. 

... 3/'9..?-:.. ......................... .. 

... :?U?..2........ . ................ . 

.. ~!' .. ~.~ .......................... . 
. 3115 

----------------_._------ -----"-----".-----
5((7 
312. { 

.. _----------------------. ------------------
3/ ;? 6- {6 

• ________ r ___________ • ___ • _____ "r __________ _ 

.... :;?/.?:: .9............ .. ............ .. 
3133 

--------------------- .. ----- _.--------------

...... "?!.? ... 7 ........................ . 
'3i'-{ I ...... 3 .... ;i·= .... ·\!· ............. .. 

......... ./..7.;:: .......................... . 



Robert J. Loy dO 
Mayor 

/ \(() A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn,TIlinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

Date: 5 2 Q Z(XJ9 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

www .. bernyn·i1.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party ________ block of 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please [md a petition for a block party on the 2. Yw 5, ~\[ I f (.p block 

Of2-~Qa ~) 7'LCO\J;\\s:- CA~C' 
The residents request permission to hold the event on ..\.~:\j '2S±'h 2c:eh 
With a rain date of . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 
\ 

Address is: 

Phone number is: ........ - .-

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



'IE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE L L-\,:l;\A . BLOCK OF YOV \ \ \e, y,(e ), 
>0 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON (\') \j 7S-Yh, 2uoq 
I ETWEEN THE HOURS OF __ ~. AND ___ • OUR RAIN DATE IS ______ _ 

I..LL REFUSE '-1UST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 

ADDRESS 

============================================ 
;:_~ _____________ 2Ll£:-_s.J-Y ~~J-~-tk;.---Ci;v~~ 
~~~ _________ :Z~\~ ____ ,5.:_~D:~_i..~~ 
: ________ .:.:t?:~:z_2 ________ :~_CL)~J __ L\.e. __ b-6E _____ ,. ______ _ 
~ ____ 2dd2'.,_:S?.: ____ SW.JLJ_~_c& __________ ,, _____ ,, ___ "' ____ _ 
___ ~ :J.~.3. ___ ~SJl'~",,5..(mL1JJE _______________ , __________________________ _ 

--1,::l}-:1,...---~tJ.L----------.----------------------------" 
_;).:19:'i ______ ~ ___ &.C;~_Y..1LLE ____ ,, _______________________________ ,, __ _ 

2.4 '2- t S Cc:::;, \J \ L- \...:C. . 

~ -~o i~: i~~:I1~::i;;-~~C~~T-=-~ 
:----3~3t-i~--~ ~---------------------
'---2'lT;;2D-~--""~O\j ((ii------------------------------------------

;~~~~~~~~~~~:J~~~~~~-(2~~]J:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
, _____ a!Ll.J ____ £(Qy_~l!.L _____ fJLLJ=Lil1--~-------------_--__________ _ 

;c-'-~~~ __ ~2:-~-~~~~~----------------------------------_____ _ 
c..../ 'J.'-/19 SCD v,l/ e... 
~~---~~----~~~~~\-~-------------------------------------------------___ 'J. _________________________________________________________ ,, _______________ _ 
, ~ V 1 D r; to v/ L-U 
~----- ... ----- ---.. -------... ----... ---~--- ... ----.-----~-.-----------------------------------

i.& __ ~ ____ 2.(.:{LY_Jl::~:~ ____ ,, ________________ ,, ______________ ,, _________ _ 
_ 8 1,3_Q. ____ ~ ___ ~(o_:iA_L __________________________ .. ________________ ,, ___ _ 

~-2Y.2~--"''3fl:6:1LkL-----------7---------------,,---------____________ _ 
:J >-~ ______ Q._y_L_~_~ __ ~ __ "_~H_A).\..l_LLlf_-------------------____ ,, ________ _ 

~_~1~_~: ____ .. ~':l1~ _____ .?_~~_~_~~~~------.... -.. ---



\} ;\\ 
~ 

) May 26, 2009 

Mayor Lovero & Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block party 1800 block of Maple Ave 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the 1800 block of Maple Ave. 
The residents request permission to hold the event on August 1, 2009 with a rain date of August 
8, 2009. We are aware of the ordinance regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours T ruiy, 

C~fl~v 
Cristy Demes 

Cristy Demes 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE } 000 BLOCK OF J) 1 {y? Ie 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON au ('{ :.( -i I, ;200Cj 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF E3cuV\ AND q I::) r'?-J , OUR RAIN DAT<;(IS a'/l(/'i -/- 5') doff? 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

NAME ADDRESS 

/ ~Do (YJAPO::: 4vc 
::/f.~2::::::~~~:~:;::·::::::::::::::: 
... ~~~::.~_. __ t!J:I't,;~~~._ .. _ ........ _ ... _ ... __ .. _. ___ . 
.. _l_.~.:l.~_._ .. _J1-J..r;'j/l/.e.._ ... .ll.o!_e_. ___ . __ .. __ .. _._ .. __ .. _ 

.. .I.gg!_ .. _.J1Y!.~. __ .J~/ .. ! ..... _ .. _ ....... _ .. __ 

__ .(~D.L0? ... .l:J.([~Cu::~ __ . ____ .... __ ... __ 
, .. l E?:!!: _ .. 2..:::?Z.&.p??~ : ........ _ .... _ .. . 
YL.-.{.3.-'3.-0--/.:irA·~t~-·· .. --··--··-·-··-···
_ .. _ .. _ .. lKZ.K. .. ~ ~,?J:!lt..,.,.- ......... -.... -.. --.--o H-" 1_ ',' .. -... -/c!.f-... ./lt/~:U.~T~-- .... -.-- ... -.. -.. -- .. -
.. _ .. _I .. S .... D ___ ~:n(~-:-r .. '" .. ---- .. --~-- .. -- .. ---- .. --

--;>0, ,,7 .. _/£.5...,7._ .. 2_ .. __ .. _ -:J.";7.~~ .. _.,, .. __ _ 
, 18~~ /7) ;;' '" -.. -....... -- -." -.. ---. ----,.r-.. '.£ ... -- .. -- ..... -.. -- .... ---
/ r(~ ~ /~,<'1~_ -.. -.. -.... --:.---.-.. ;;:'.~~-<; .. -- .. -- ... ---.. -.. ---.-.-_ .. _ .. _--
I (( 1-1 '/ /'1:- ; fl~ ·· .. Z9:·i.r .. ~- .. :-i~- .. -·--- .. -.. -.. -.. ·--

-- .. i';;; i'?; -.. -.. it1-~;-r:"'" -..... --. --.... ------ .... -
--· .. i·i~ .... --~--- .. ··--·---· .. ·-- .. ------
.. ---.:. ---"-- ----- --?j" --7'''-- .... ----. --' --- ... ---- - .. -." - - •• - -. 

,,··-·!~~·:(·-:~r1ff~···-··-·--·····-·····--··---
···-····-·-·--··-·-·····--·--~tf-··----·····-··--····-- .-.- .... -.. -... ,. 

t,-· ... j 8~L.S~. -}y~~:\~ .. --' -.. -..... -. --- -- --.---------
~ ..... ~~<2~ .. _~ .. _:.~_~~~ ...... _._. ____ . ___ . _____ .. ____ . 

L 



A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402"0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn"Ugov 

Date: S / &9/ O'j 
I 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

\ l Q
J..<.r.... 

Re: Block Party __ ~."""" __ "'-____ block of 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please flnd a petitio 1 I ~'-\ ~ or a block party on the ___ '-""UJ"'-____ block 

Of __ ~_-~~~~~·V~-~0_~~~ __ ___ 

The residents request permission to hold the event on 

With a rain date of ~t) 1;) I 2-\9 [0 q 
regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



¥ M 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE ! lo BLOCK OF G 112 D V r;; 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON j'lC t j l I + LA.. 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8 C\. LM.. AND 9 fP VII\. ,OUR RAIN DATE IS -JuYCJ I d +c......... 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

ADDRESS 

..... t.?;,.?:.) ...... hr::~ .'£.(, , ...... '" ....................... . 

\ ~l5 .... GN.-Q\,..r:L .b:::f . .1}". "'/73'" 9il77:;;gd G y-
........ ..lkr2Zli.d:-:.o:J/:..:::kt?/44AifQ.U dl CPIt 

." ... ~6.J .t ... ? £d. J::& .. Av.!2:-........................... . 

..... L~?R ....... $-Q~~.7r~.~ .... A/.~.~ 

..... !. (q~? .... 4;.r:.<!:I§:.rr'!.#N.1J~ .......... . 

...... J.!ot:J .... b~. ~ .......................... . 

...... lhQJ ..... ~~.6 ... A:f& ....................... . 

. ..... !~~~ .... 6.t7:Q\)~.M. ~ ......... '" ................... . 
fb4'6 /1 t1 ~MWM_M~.~. __________________________________________ ._ ." _____ • ________ _ 

\lO~ 8 ~cn-t . ---_._---------------------------------------.------- .. ------_.--------

...... \~~G. ... QCD.\}.e .. 2.Dd ...................... . 

..... ~~~~ .. ~~~~.~ •...••...••..••.•....••..• 

.... l6J.a ... ~~~-... /hJ.c;;:. ............. . 
·1t.7-£······.t;.d.y(~··AV~ ..................... . 
...... .I .. b~::\ .... \5 .. ~J~~ ........ . 
..... .. L~.)J ..... 6D:J::!~ ....... Y:: ................... . 

/ (p;;;> 0 5: L~b 1..1 L. /tV z;. _ . ....................... C;; ................ 7f •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Ilt 0 0 ;J&...-. .t.I vt-. " ___ " - - - _. __ - - __ - • __ - ...... - . - _. ___ - - - - ____ - ______ - _______ M. ____________ _ 

\ I ~O\ ":k., E:1v~ .I\~ I ............ w .......... '>."Y..: •••..• .. l. ..~ .. 73.\11':.. ........... . 

/003 6 v/YV"e- teo ___________________ ·_· ________________________ ._~M~_· ___ ~ ________ ~ ___ ~~ 

" .... _ .. \ ~Q:J: .... ~.p. ).}'l; ..... h\p.~.'. _ ........ _ .... _ .... _ 
\lo \q QNJIl1 k;a.. 



Rob ' .. ~: Lovero .. "7or 

/ ' 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

WWW, berwyn"il gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: S-;}.f-(/l 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _.....:d-"--C9_o_o ____ block of -.!.t_~-'-'-'-~.::..I--=E=__'_A_'_\J_~_=_ __ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ 2_9_o_6 ______ block 

Of ----'Mcr----'-.l.'?"-h_~-'--_LA-_0_C2----=--.:.'--___ . 

The residents request permission to hold the event on _-J=-'-I",-L-i'ic--Lr-L--rI---cL_U=-u,--'7<--_ 

With a rain date of 01..\ '- '1 S· .) .... ")CJ Cf 
I 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all ofthem. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, O. 
dP~ 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3 .. 4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE ;} 9 a 0 BLOCK OF M f".PL E ~ Ue.. 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ,lv, L'f Y I 2- 06 cr 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9\06A~ND cr ;l)o-P"-"l ,OUR RAIN DATE IS Su,Ly~2ou9 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CtEARING DISPOSAL" 

NAME ADDRESS . 



Mi.chael 

/ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West Z6'" Street Berwyn, llli:nois 6040Z-0701 Telephone: (708) 7SB-2660 Fax: (708) 7B8-2675 

www,berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: _---=)O----_l-'-,_/_O_C)'--__ _ 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _~'/,--, ~q-f--J(L.<2'-'--D'---__ block of 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

/ C,1 A. D Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _--'-_---'_-.::v ____ block 

Of eJ (/lio/l flY e.. 
The residents request permission to hold the event on ,5:,::::;;-J, I J U fl ~ l 3 
With a rain date of S Cy' f.. ,rUt fL, e. W ,We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them_ 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Yours truly, 

R~~~~?s/ 
Contact person is: f?::fr, "e-,' c;: 6' i) Yl l,-- r:; it? Z-

, -
Address is: , ( ,/ , 

7 -
Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



{E THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS Of THE Ig 0 [). BLOCK OF cj I /J ·10/7 Jb;L 
,0 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PAR1Y ON . <) q +, 1m fl.e l;5. 

( jhrL .. (f1'\. "~J -- .-
:ETWHN THE HOURS OF ~ k 0 U AND C1; bD . OUR RAIN DATErS ,)'6. -/--. ,\1"011 e ;;;0 

7 
lLL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 

ADDRESS 

. ---- ~ =~-~-~-~-:~:Zq-=;:'?-::?Z1Z;;ril:Z~~-~--
_____ . __ . __ l_~l;LJ----_----------:(--"_-------=-.--
... ____ .. ___ .. ... _L__ _ ______ ... __________ ~_, __ .. __ "" ______ ~ __ .... _ LC4t /f ~ 
____ ,. _____ L_9._L _______ .. ____________ !!. __________ .• c __ _ 
;~--------!.~I.-~-f-------------------:!..--.------.-~--
-----------~~---~-------------~ ~-----------~-.-__________ j_q_~ __________________ (f ___________ ~ __ _ 

.. _________ jqQ_!l_,, _________________ !.~ ____ . ______ :~ ___ _ 
_______________ t_1!.t{g _____________ ~~ ___________ . _____ .. _-

l S Z-L 1/ ~ 

_~~~~~~~~~~Zt.~b __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'~~~~ 
19.31) If -.... ,----.. -----... -----..... -... -'------.. ----------.. -----"'- ... ~.- ... ---.. --------~-.. 

. ____________ (_2_:t.¢. ______________________ ~!. ______ . _________ ,. ____ _ 

-------------1{i33-------------------!.~----------------------
___________ .. :L:1_~_~ ______ "'. _______ ~_~ ______________ . _______ _ 

\ 

------------J--fl-q.-t.------------------::.:---------------------____________ L_~ _____ ~-_________________ ._~::.. ________ . ____________ _ 

--~--------------------------------------------------------------------



Robe~ J. Lovero 

I \~MaYO' 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26<h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 
www .. ber .... 'Yn·ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: +d\R 2.) Z-JOCj 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party ________ block of 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please fmd a petition for a block party on the __ --'3~~=-;O'-___ block 

Of vJ (VlO(\vU---

The residents request permission to hold the event on I& ( e 0' n InJ 3 tA I y 2. 7 

F (J. WAy ,A J/ cia! 0"'- Iy -..I 

With a rain date of p(' . We are aware of the ordmance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

o~ ~C1;ft 

Address is: -- - - . 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



• 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE '3 ~ oD BLOCK OF Wen u nt\ h 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON 'Ju~ 2 ~J ~ 3'rz:/~c'1 

f)'ooPA+- 9:r}(J /1vt.u1LI Tvly 2::Jk~~c( 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF r:(,(}A/IA AND 7/011 /';vt Fiatoq.<p~ RJiJN DATE IS 

AI I occ' '"'' ""C>T "'c DI At'C" '" Dono"" CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ~ 

ADDRESS 

.~g. ~. L .. W 'f:'Y.'?:::'''f l. .................................... . 
~J~t ... .0!.~~_ .............................. .. 
? .. ~J. t .... W.~ .r:I.Q.'l.g.~ ................................. . 
2 .a.~'-.L ..... W.~.!\o. '1'?; h ............................. . 
.. 3,.2L~ ........ v2.q.o.~.':!.V!:~ .............................. . 
o 'ZJJ ( LV t:. N (1 tV (I- H jJ-J.z, ..... (;j I;'~';;~~"""" .......................... . 

~ _______ ftrn _______________________ r ____ ft _____ ft _________ • ___ • _____________ _ 

.~;:?~.:( ...... ~ ................................... . 
.jJ/i ttJ~ . 
i~;.z:::~~~;;;.::L::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
3«.0 q IAJ.~'--

____ Or_o ________________________ • _______ • ____________ • ________ r ___ • _____ _ 

320 i" LJ .1J.?!'vO't'\.1!,/t....., _____________ r _______________ ft _____ ~ _____ ~ _______________ r ________ ~ _____ _ 

.3.?).p. ... W~ .................................... . 

. :3.2.3.Y.. .... w~ ..................... . 

.J[)<~: ..... ~~~:<C~ ...................................... . 

3k~I ....... WVlPJ1q)~ .................................. . 
. 3.~.~.C "ff~p.~,~~,~", ............................. . 
J k1.:?/ ..... k .. :«::1lA IY.\..: .............................. . 

.. 2.0.t.c:.; .... W.~~.!l.~.tt ......................... . 
.. ;??15 .... S.; .. uJ~~ .......................... . 
. 2;;?Q.'2 ... "2: ... IJ!.:-!:'!.~.tr:Jv. ....... __ ......... .. 

'"';>z..e:,(;:;> 



MichaelA. 

"7ab 
onnor 

A Century of Pro~ess with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 F= (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·ilgov 

Date: (;-5 - 04 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

R.e: Block Party _-=='3,-V..L.-:O=--=.O __ block of _V\AL-L"'-';(:.l...j::.f_l:.....-L..=-__ _ 

Honorable Mayor 0' Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ ->6 . .!.-"t..."-'O:...::;:O'--__ block 

Of V\f\Af \-<.--
The residents request permission to hold the event on __ ...:.:::5"'='...I!A.A-'\'-v=-!I:........\'-"~'--__ _ 

I 

With a rain diite of ____ 0=-v-"'-\.L..:::~I-I-.:..' '1-'-___ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

cpJAA 0 {{weAr 5 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN ~-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



NE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 3000 BLOCK OF--'-~-.::::..:::ljpw.l-l..l..,C~ __ _ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON § u\, "( I, 1L ~ 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF '1 G() AND 9. e-o . OUR RAIN DATE IS 0~) Cr ~'--. 
A.LL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPERCONTA.INERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
==============~================================================== 

ADDRESS 

~~~~~~~~:::::::~::::~~ .. 
------~-------~-----------------.-----•. --------------_._-------------------
~ C::.~-S------0J-~fd~-----------------------.. --------------------------
--3~~i-----~t1y.Lt----------------------------··-------------.. ---------
-----~------------tL.'f..------------------------------------------------.--------
__ c!:fdL1. ______ m~---------------------------------------____ . __ .. __ ... _ 
___ 3Jp.1L _______ ._~----.. -----------------------------__ .... _________ _ 

.3kQ~---¥ .. -----.. -------------.-------------.----------___ .. ______ . __ _ 

... ~~~~---~"-~~~~----------- .. ---.. ---------------.. -------------------

---3f,!:'LJ.~--l~.:;=,-!;.-.· / ;-/--{~/~-- .. "t!f---~-~7; ~-?./-;::;. ---------------------
-x' '/ /tc'ifJ1-t /l /7' '~W ~___ _ __ ~ ____ ~ ____ :_0 ___ ~ ___ ~~¥---~---""::-:---~:fL-----------___ _ 
i!. ______ ;}..P:._f __ ~k--------------------------------------______________ _ 
,--------2LzH::l .. l~fJ-f!?. .. --_-----------------------------------------... --
:3k_g.2._2_t.1~---; .. ---.---.... -----.---------------.----______ .. ________ _ 
::i!L2_i.:C_.'/..J'~~---------.--.. ---.. -----------------------______________ _ 
""5-3-(,Q~L7.----..t2)~--------.. ---------------------------------------------------
~ __ ~-~2J--~0.!~~-----------.------------------------
~ls: ___ .. _A~~---~-... ----.--------.--------------------------
2_~ .. QL_~L~:::------.. --.. ------~-------------.. ---------_____________ .. __ _ 
~ __ ~~Q __ k __ ~--------------------.. --------------------_______________ _ 
:,...,:?"-U21~-~-------------------------------- .. -----------____________ _ 
.--.. ----~ .. ----... ------------~--~---" ... ----~----------.----------- .. -----------_.,---------------

----~------- .. -~------------------------------------------------------~---~.---------.-----~---



o.JYIP"1(t J. Lovero 
ayor 

/ 
\"" . 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

www,berwyn"i1gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: ~M~ Q01W@~ 
Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block party --'"'Zo..f1-><O""'D ____ block of \!JQ sl Q.&{ 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the ____ =2=-J-'--"0"--"0'--_ block 

Of 0000 \;0QS \t2-LX 
The residents request permission to hold the event on ~Au'-'--"'-'7~lI'U""",;S02tt--l-' _.;.8.2-___ _ 
With a rain date of &lni ist ~ 
regarding block parties and will abide by all of them, 

, We are aware of the ordinance 

Thank you for your consideration, ,1 

I / , i 
I :' i i 

j >. f, , I 

~/\ I, '\ 
'" KY,~' 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is: __ 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 2JOO BLOCK OF COQ..S\ ~. 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ~ 81= % J 2°c{1 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF g AND 2) , OUR RAIN DATE IS .ktCf)U sJ- ~ 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ** 

NAME ADDRESS 

d 11 ~ U)e.s,lQ ':k J -~~~~.-~---~'~-------------~-£:J~-'-~~ ____ ~_._r ___________________ r. __________ ·_ 

.... :;~ ]LL ... ~.·~~L~!j... ,-. __ .. _ --____________ . ____ . ____ . _____ --. __ 

:.:~::;,~:ji:~~: .. :::::::.:::::.:::.:::.::.:.:::::.:.:: . 
..... it: .~. D. s.:. J.:. -l:;''/f-d:(~fJ'"'''' __ , ........... , ....... -.... --.... . 

. , ... _.~~~~.~s;.';.'\~:~ .... -.... ,.,-, ....... -.. ---... -... -.. _ .... . 
-._.:2..1.Q_2. --~:; ,,~~,~, L~:'Yf·A.'1-~. --.. ' --. -.' .... -, .. -

: .. d:.l}f .. _22; .. hJes,~;f~ ....... , ....... _ ..... _ .. . 
L ... ". 2-) .4."7:7_ . .L0:!e ~ l-;;'fJ. -...... ~:., ........ -... -..... --.... -..... , 

l.7 Iz.. .\/dl~ / ,':' 

::::::::::;g 13.:1:: :,: S::::::: L~li.i1£f:: :JJ;i~::::::::::::::'::: 
. __ .. _. __ .). z.!.. [, __ .. J. _. !!![ .J. _ i ... C:z., ..... , .... , ..... _ ... 
- .~' i----2;7.~--q--.-wQ,.~.ti.f--.A.v..Q--,-----------
" ... __ '.','.~, _ .......... ':'?.7. ~ _ 5(, •• _. fo2. 2.?, (.,¢;. ~f ...... , ... _ ... , ....... . 

.. ~, _____ ' ______ ... ?d:'y'3 ___ ::?:, .<.:-!. ~ • .s..Iii...) ______ ' ____ ,. ______ ,. __ . 

. z. r1 J. .... w GS.C;. £ r--.' _ .. fl.I/.C ...... ,., -......... , .... , ...... ,. 

, ... ~ ... ~J.?5 .... 0.:~.?\,~ ... ,.ii.VL __ ....... , ...... ,'" 
....... J.., 7. d:-. ~, .. S ~ .... ~~?. ~l' --. __ t:-:. ~~~ .... ---. -.. -. 
.. -.... -~?::-'-.J ..... ~-"' .. Wq·~··~l··1:··~~·-·····-·· 
::--, .. {}")2--;2.. --5--.. ~--hq.----./, _ .J:1:d.' ____ . --. ---. 

-~ 


	1a
	1b
	1c
	1d

